CALL TO ORDER:
AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:
GENERAL

REPORTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

TENDERS:

4.

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, March 26, 2008

4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA

Call to Order
Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the March 11, 2008 Regular Council
Meeting

RCMP

Bylaw 667/08 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to
Rezone Part of NW 3-106-15-W5M from Hamlet
Residential-Commercial Transitional District
*HRCT", Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1” and
Hamlet Commercial District 2 "HC2” to
Public/Institutional District “HP”

2008 Metal Recycling

Page

21






MACKENZIE COUNTY PAGE 2
REGULAR COQUNCIL AGENDA
March 26, 2008

COUNCIL 9. a) None
COMMITTEE, CAO
AND DIRECTORS

REPORTS:
CORPORATE 10. l/) Northern Alberta Elected Leaders Terms of 29
SERVICES: Reference
b)
c)
d)
OPERATIONAL 11. La'{ Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station Hours of 37
SERVICES: Operation
Lb')/ l.a Crete Building Committee 39
r/)/ Bridge Maintenance Contracts 45
g)/ Bridge 80988 Repair 47
t)?/ Lo Leases
PLANNING, 12. w/ John Zacharias, La Crete Fire Station 2 Rent 49
EMERGENCY, AND Increase
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES: Municipal Elected Official’s Course 63
c)
d)
INFORMATION / 13. ‘d/ Information/Correspondence ltems 65
CORRESPONDENCE:
IN CAMERA 14 \';r{ Personnel
SESSION:
Special Projects

c)~ Inter-municipal Negotiations






MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGUIAR COUNCIL AGENDA
March 26, 2008

NEXT MEETING 15,
DATE:
ADJOURNMENT: 16.

d)‘

e)
f)

g)

a)

PAGE 3

Foresiry

Legal

Coar L&r\o{ \J%O‘\uony

Regular Council Meeting

Thursday, April 10, 2008

10:00 a.m. )

Council Chambers — Fort Vermilion, AB

Adjournment






TN
\

CALL TO ORDER:
AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

BUSINESS ARISING

MINUTES:

e OUT OF THE

————

DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL

REPORTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

TENDERS:

4,

7.

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, March 26, 2008

4:00 p.m.

Council ‘Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA
Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the March 11, 2008 Regular Counci
Meeting

RCMP

Bylaw 667/08 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to
Rezone Part of NW 3-106-15-W5M from Hamlet
Residential-Commercial Transitional District
‘HRCT”, Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1” and
Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2" to
Public/Institutional District “HP" L+ 2~ e

2008 Metal Recycling 530 v

Page

21






S

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
March 28, 2008

. COUNCIL 9.

COMMITTEE, CAO
AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

CORPORATE 10.

SERVICES:

OPERATIONAL 11.

SERVICES:

PLANNING, 12.

EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

INFORMATION / 13.

CORRESPONDENCE:

IN CAMERA 14.

SESSION:

None

Northern Alberta Elected Leaders Terms of
Reference

Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station Hours of
Operation

La Crete Building Committee
Bridge Maintenance Contracts

Bridge 80988 Repair

John Zacharias, La Crete Fire Station 2 Rent
Increase

Municipal Elected Official's Course

Information/Correspondence ltems

Personnel
Special Projects

Inter-municipal Negotiations

PAGE 2

29

37

39
45

47

49

63

65






MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNGIL AGENDA
March 26, 2008

NEXT MEETING
DATE:

ADJOURNMENT:

15.

16.

d)

f)

g)

Forestry

Legal

Regular Council Meeting

Thursday, April 10, 2008

10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers — Fort Vermilion, AB

Adjournment

PAGE 3






Agenda Item# 3 . Qj\ '

MACKENZIE COUNTY
A REQUE_ST FOR DECISION
e County _ _
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Minutes of the March 11, 2008 Regular Council Meeting
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Author: C. Gabriel Review by: - . CAO {

Minutes of the March 11, 2008 Regular Council meeting are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the March 11, 2008 Regular Council méeting be adopted as
presented. S







MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, March 11, 2008
10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, AB

PRESENT: Greg Newman Reeve
Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve
Peter Braun Councillor
Dicky Driedger Councillor
John W. Driedger Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Bill Neufeld Councillor
Ray Toews Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Stuart Watson Councillor

ABSENT:

ADMINISTRATION: William (Bill) Kostiw
Joulia Whittleton
Ryan Becke
Mark Schon
Carol Gabriel

ief Administrative Officer

irector of Corporate Services

Director of Planning & Emergency Services
Director of Public Works & Agriculture
Executive Assistant (left at 11:00 a.m.)

ALSO PRESENT: Members of the public.

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on March 11, 2008 at
the Council Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1.a) Call to Order

Reeve Newman called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda
MOTION 08-03-172 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the agenda be adopted as amended with the addition of:
12. a) La Crete Building Committee
14.f) Jake & Susanne Wolfe (High Level Rural)
10. f) Edmonton City Centre Airport
10. g) Trapper’'s Shack — Historical Designation



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 2 of 11
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 11, 2008

10. h) Fort Vermilion FCSS Advisory Committee
Vacancies
10.1) Ratepayers Meetings

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES: 3.a) Minutes of the February 27, 2008 Regular Council
Meeting

MOTION 08-03-173 MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That the minutes of the February 27, 2008 Regular Council
meeting be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE MINUTES: 4.a) Atlas Landing Campground

MOTION 08-03-174 MOVED by CouncillogWardley
' -
That Mackenzie C‘&@ty pursue securing the lease and
associated surve gg@@;sts for the Atlas Recreation Area and long
term agreew _a__ a local non-profit group, subject to a detailed
operator’s**agr%ement with funding for the survey coming from the

parks and egreation budget.

CARRIED
4. b) Firesky Golf Club & Estates
Bylaw 669/08 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Add
Residential Condominium District (RCD)
MOTION 08-03-175 MOVED by Councillor Braun
That first reading be given to Bylaw 669/08 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to add Residential Condominium District
(RCS) zoning to the Land Use Bylaw as amended.
CARRIED
DELEGATIONS: 5.a) RCMP

No delegation present at the meeting.

GENERAL REPORTS: 6.a) Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes —

10



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 11, 2008

MOTION 08-03-176

MOTION 08-03-177

MOTION 08-03-178

COUNCIL COMMITTEE,
CAO AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

Page 3 of 11

January 10, 2008
MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting minutes of
January 10, 2008 be received for information.

CARRIED
6. b) Agricultural Service Board Meefing Minutes
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Agricultural Service Board meeting minutes be received
for information.

CARRIED

6.c) Mackenzie Library Board Meeting Minutes — November

9.a) Council Committee Reports

Councillor D. Driedger reported on the Agricultural Service Board
and the Agricultural Land Task Force meeting.

Councillor Wardley reported on the off-site levy workshop, RCMP
community profile for Zama, and the Mackenzie Library Board.

Councillor Toews reported on the Subdivision and Development
Appeal Board workshop.

Councillor Watson reported on the Mackenzie Regional Waste
Management, inter-municipal negotiations, and the meeting with
Firesky Golf Club & Estates.

Councillor J. Driedger reported on the meeting with Firesky Golf
Club & Estates, La Crete Building Committee, and the Mackenzie
Library Board.

11



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 4 of 11
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

March 11, 2008
Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on the REDI ethanol meeting.
Reeve Newman reported on the meeting with Firesky Golf Club &
Estates, La Crete Chamber of Commerce Annual General
Meeting, and the Agriculture Land Task Force.
Councillor Froese reported on the Municipal Planning
Commission meetings and the Agriculture Land Task Force.
Councillor Braun reported on the La Crete Recreation Board
Annual General Meeting, Parks & Recreation Committee,
Finance Committee, Municipal Planning Commission, REDI1 ski-
hill, and the off-site levy workshop.
Councillor Neufeld reported on the Agriculture Land Task Force
and the Agriculture Service Board.

MOTION 08-03-179 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
That the council verbal reports be accepted as information.

P

CARRIED
Reeve Newman%% @é%sed the meeting at 10:54 a.m. and
reconvenedﬂfhi meeting at 11:10 a.m.
9. b) CA%&& Director Reports

MOTION 08-03-180 MOVED by Councillor Watson
That the Director of Corporate Services, Director of Public Works
& Agriculture, Director of Environmental Services, Director of
Planning & Emergency Services, and the Chief Administrative
Officer reports be accepted for information.
CARRIED

CORPORATE 10. a) Assessment Review Board Workshops

SERVICES:

MOTION 08-03-181 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That all Councillors and the ARB members be authorized to
attend one of the Assessment Review Board training sessions
being held at various locations throughout the province.

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

12



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 11, 2008

MOTION 08-03-182

MOTION 08-03-183

MOTION 08-03-184

MOTION 08-03-185

MOTION 08-03-186

Page 5 of 41

That all Councillors and the ARB members be authorized to
attend one of the Assessment Review Board fraining sessions
being held in Edmonton, St. Albert or Grande Prairie.

CARRIED

10. b) Bargaining Committee (Union Negotiations)

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the County’s Bargaining Committee be compriséd of the
Finance Committee members as per the Finance Committee
Terms of Reference.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the following individuals be authorized to sign on behalf of
the Bargaining Commjifiee:

Chair of the Finahge Committee

Chief Adminigfrative Officer

CARRIED
puty Reeve Sarapuk

That the Reeve and Chief Administrative Officer be authorized to
sign the Collective Agreement following ratification by Council.

CARRIED

10. ¢} Assessment Services

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That a request for proposals be prepared and advertised for the
assessment services provision for a five-year confract, if possible
in conjunction with the Towns of High Level and Rainbow Lake
for Council’s perusal.

CARRIED

10. d) Auditing Services

MOVED by Councillor Watson

13



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March i1, 2008

MOTION 08-03-187

MOTION 08-03-188

MOTION 08-03-189

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-03-190

Page 6 of 1

That administration solicits proposals for the provision of audit
services for a three—year period and, in conjunciion with the
Finance Committee, bring a recommendation to Council for
approval.

CARRIED

MOVED by Counciller Wardley

That administration research options and costs of auditing the
local non-profit organizations that operate the County owned
facilities or grounds.

CARRIED

10. e) Tri-Council Meeting (Mackenzie Housing Management
Board Requisition)

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

ackenzie Housing Management Board

That the Tri-Counc
’%@Be set for April 10, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. in High

Requisition) me
Level.

CARRIEB

)

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 12:07 p.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 12:48 p.m.

10. f) Edmonton City Centre Airport (ADDITION)

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That a letter be sent to Mayor Mandell and the Edmonton City
Council stating our support for the City Centre Airport and
continue lobbying for increased service for northern Alberta at the
airport (copy to all northern municipalities).

CARRIED

10. g) Trapper’'s Shack — Historical Designation (ADDITION)

Councilior Toews declared himself in conflict and left the meeting
at 12:55 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Watson

14



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGUILAR COUNCII. MEETING
March 11, 2008

Requires Unanimous

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

MOTION 08-03-191

Page 7 of 11

That administration prepare a bylaw designating the Trapper
Shack in Fort Vermilion as a historical site and bring it back to
Council.

CARRIED
Councillor Toews rejoined the meeting at 12:59 p.m.

7.a) Bylaw 665/08 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Part of SE 13-106-14-W5M from Agricultural District 1
“A1” to Direct Control District 1 “DC”1

Reeve Newman called the public hearing for Bylaw 665/08 to
order at 1:02 p.m.

Reeve Newman asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw
665/08 was properly advettised. Ryan Becker, Director of
Planning & Emergency Services, answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Newman ask
proposed Land Us
Planning &
Authority's
on Febrydm

the Development Authority to outline the
Sylaw Amendment. Ryan Becker, Direcior of
y Services, presented the Development

Reeve Newman asked if Council has ény guestions of the

proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were no
questions.

Reeve Newman asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 665/08. No submissions were
received.

Reeve Newman asked if there was anyone present who would
like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 665/08. There
was no one present to speak to the proposed Bylaw.

Reeve Newman closed the public hearing for Bylaw 665/08 at
1:07 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Toews
That second reading be given to Bylaw 665/08, being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SE 13-106-14-W5M from
Agricultural District 1 (A1) to Direct Control District 1 (DC1).

15



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 11, 2008

MOTION 08-03-192

DELEGATION:

MOTION 08-03-193

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-03-194

Requires Unanimous

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-03-195

Requires Unanimous

Page 8 of 11

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That third reading be given to Bylaw 665/08, being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SE 13-106-14-W5M from
Agricultural District 1 (A1) to Direct Control District 1 (DC1).

CARRIED

5.b) Abe Driedger —1:15 p.m.
(Bylaw 664/08 Land Use Bylaw Amendment)

Abe Driedger appeared before Council to inquire about proposed
Bylaw 664/08 for which first reading was defeated at the February
12, 2008 Council meeting. It was suggested that Mr. Driedger
meet with administration to discuss other options/solutions.

Reeve Newman thanked Mr. Driedger for attending the meeting.

10. h) Fort Verml ECSS Advisory Committee Vacancies
(ADDITIC ) ¥

MOVED byDeputy Reeve Sarapuk

£ R
That admig ration advertise for the two vacant positions on the
Fort Vermilitn FCSS Advisory Commitiee.

CARRIED
10. i) Ratepayers Meetings (ADDITION)
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the 2007 ratepayers meetings be set for June 5%, 6%, 12",
and 13",

CARRIED

12. a) La Crete Building Committee (ADDITION)

MOVED by Councillor Froese

16



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 8 of 11
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

March 11, 2008
That the new County Administration Building conceptual design
and site location be accepted as amended and that
administration be instructed to bring back a revised draft with
costs for Council review as discussed.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
TENDERS: 8.a) 2008 Zama City Critical Infrastructure Protection
Project (Fire Guard)
MOTION 08-03-196 MOVED by Councillor Neufeld
That the 2008 Zama City Critical Infrastructure Protection Project
tenders be opened at 1:36 p.m.
CARRIED
Jeff Anderson from Sustainable Resource Development provided
an update to Council on the Zama Fire Guard Project.
MOTION 08-03-197 i Neufeld
goate with the lowest qualifying bidder
2source Development for the 2008 Zama City
re Protection Project in order to bring this
CARRIED
Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 2:01 p.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 2:14 p.m.
MOTION 08-03-198 MOVED by Councillor Froese
Requires 2/3
That the Zama Fire Guard project budget be amended
(increased) by $50,000 with funds coming from the Emergency
Services Reserve.
CARRIED
OPERATIONAL 11. a) No items
SERVICES:
INFORMATION/ 13. a) Information/Correspondence ltems
CORRESPONDENCE:
MOTION 08-03-199 MOVED by Councillor Neufeld

17



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCH. MEETING
March 11, 2003

MOTION 08-03-200

MOTION 08-03-201

IN CAMERA SESSION:

MOTION 08-03-202

MOTION 08-03-203

MOTION 08-03-204

Fage 10 of 11

That Councillor Toews be authorized to attend the Commuter Air
Access Network of Alberta (CAANA) meetings.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That administration draft a ratepayer satisfaction survey and bring
it back to Council.

DEFEATED
MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for
information purposes.

CARRIED

That Counoﬂ”mo e in-camera to discuss issues under the
Freedomﬁof@{g ormation and Protection of Privacy Regulations 18
(1) at 2: 3*1:,p;§n

14. 3) Personnel

14. b) Special Projects

14. ¢) Inter-municipal Negotiations

14. d) Forestry

14. e) Legal

14.f) Jake & Susanne Wolfe (High Level Rural)

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That Council move out of camera at 3:19 p.m.
CARRIED

14. b) Special Projects

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the two forced roads that have been contemplated south of

18



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 11, 2008

NEXT MEETING DATE:

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 08-03-205

These minutes will be presented to Council for,

Page 11 of 11

Highway 58 be built on the west side of the property adjacent to
or on road allowance range road 18-5 south of Highway 58.

CARRIED

15. a) Regular Council Meeting

Regular Council Meeting

Wednesday, March 26, 2008

4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB

16. a) Adjournment

MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned at 3:32 p.m.

CARRIED

royal on Wednesday, March 26, 2008.

Greg Newman, Reeve

Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

19



20



Agenda ltem # 7 CL)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

_ REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackenzis County § . _
Meeting: ~ Reguiar Council Meeting
Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: Ryan Becker, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
PUBLIC HEARING

Bylaw 667/08 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
_ Part of NW 3-106-15-W5M from
Title: Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional District “HRCT”,
Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1” and
- Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2” to X
Public/Institutional District “HP” | .20 N

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Bylaw 667/08, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to rezone part of NW 3-106-15-
W5M from Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional District “HRCT”,
Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1" and Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2” to

Public/institutional District “HP”, received first reading at the February 27, 2008 Coundil
meeting. N -

The subject area is the 'Iand for the Mackenzie County subdivision which was approved
by the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) with the following requirement:

Furthermore, that a rezoning request to rezone the affected lands from
Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional District “HRCT”, Hamlet
Commercial District 1 "HC1” and Hamlet Commercial District 2 "HC2" to
Public/Institutional District “HP” be presented to Council.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

The subject lands currently fall under three separate zoning districts partly due to the lot
size and partly due fo zoning amendments that were completed in 2004 in conjunction

Author:  Marion Krahn,  Reviewed by: CAO // _
Development Officer ' : .
( /W
21 -




with the Land Use Bylaw amendment. The intensions for this land are to construct the
County office, ambulance shop and fire hall. These uses are categorized in the
Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw as public uses which is defined as follows:

“the use of land or building by government agencies, non-profit
organizations, or public utilities for the purpose of providing public services
fo the communily and includes administration buildings, fire halls, parks,
public funded schools, post offices, water and sewage treatment plants,
and similar uses.”

While the proposed use (public use) is included as a discretionary use in each of the
currently zoning districts, consideration should be given to rezoning the lands to one
zoning district which would simplify development of the lands. Rezoning the subject
parcel to Public/institutional District (HP) would reflect the intended use of the land.

The zoning of the current County office in La Crete is Public/Institutional District (HP)
which includes public use as a discretionary use.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:
All costs will be borne by the applicant.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION 1:
That second reading be given to Bylaw 667/08, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone Part of NW 3-106-15-W5M from Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional

District “HRCT”, Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1" and Hamlet Commercial District 2
. “HC2" to Public/institutional District “HP".

MOTION 2: :
That third reading be given to Bylaw 667/08, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone Part of NW 3-106-15-W5M from Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional

District “HRCT", Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1” and Hamlet Commercial District 2
"HC2” to Public/Institutional District “HP".

Author:  Marion Krahn, Reviewed by: CAQ
Development Officer

22



VS

Mackenzie County

PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT
BYLAW

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

Will the Development Authority , please outline
the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation?

This Hearing is now closed at

REMARKS/COMMENTS:

fievalcouncil\pubhear.doc

23



La Crete girls win gold...

La Crete Lancers Senfor pirly val[c_vball teart wo e gold merlaf in the zone playoff
tournament this past weekend. Back row (left 10 right) are; Coach Trevor Fisher, Elena
Petzold, Kaitlyn Friesen, Mel Braun, Jen Newdorf, Celsey Schlamp, Shetley Wiebe, Shawna
Unrau and Suzann Fisher. Front row: Shauna Teichroeb, Shetla Schellenberg, Cecilia

it e Poacs Hich Muartens, Shannyn Schilenberg, Andrea Dyck afudA?il‘a’lda Krahn.

. FNUTUSUS.\NMCNEII.
Kaitd yn Friesen, gold Jersey, collides
with an opponent during the rone
playaf)s in La Crete on Sat., Mar, &

Lancer Skelly Wiebe dribbles the ball arotnd hrer Peace
River oppanent.

COUN

=it

MACKENZ

Macket g|Managetivent Board
PHOTO SUSAN MCNEIL

Lancer Sheile Scheﬂ'errb:rL' fr)ak.r_far a teammalte wfm'e Invite_g you to join their dedicated team NOTIGE OF PUELIC HEARING -
surrounded by oppoients, . . . PROPOSED LAND-USE BYLAW NO 667/08
Employment Opportunity T R
Mackenzie Housing Management is ACT, being Chapler M-26 of the Statutes of Alberta,
currently recruiting for the position of notice is herebzgwen :har: the Councl of Mackenzie
= g County will hold a public hearing prior 1o the secand
S - : Mamtenance Supervisor reading’ nfoﬂaw No. 667708 for an amendment to
EQUIPMENT OPERATORI | T Mackenzxe Housing Managemant lsseeklngaMaln- ;::;idl;‘.iihasy]aw No.462/04. The propased
. o - | tenance Supervisor, Reporting jointly to the Ledge {, .
Mackenzie County is currently inviting applications | | Manager and-the Fort Vermilion Residential- Hous- ;-
for the-position of Equipment Operator Ifor the Fort ing Supervisor, the Mainenance Supervisdr Is:fa- 1:::,‘:: Iandﬂujfﬂﬁsg? gg?;xg:ﬁ?ﬂ::;ﬁ:;:z
Varmillon area: sponsible for supervision of twa maintenandg staﬁi rided from Hamlot Residential-
. ; quallty conlrol, preventive maintenance, edrgclive rial District “HRCT", Hamlet
The succaasful applicant wi]l beresponsible for: malntenance, grounds maintenance and inventéry: Comparcial “Distriet 1 *HC1" and Hamiot
_ management. The successful applisant will imple- Commerclal. District 2 *HC2" to Publicilnstitytiorial
» The safe oyperation and minor mamlenance of ment a maintenance tracking system, - | District"HP".
equipmant;
» Maintenance and repalr of signs, culverls, ele.; Mackenzie Housing Management manages prop-
+ Agsisting with crack-filling, pavement patching; enties in both Fort Vermilion and La Crete and the
» Assisting other departments as needad. - | Supervisoris expected to be able to travel between
. communllles
Qualifications: | .
: The |deaI candtdale will possess lhe following skills:
The successful candidate must have: o o
. "+ Géod people skils'
= Avalid class 3 driver's license; + 1"+ Extenslve malntenance experience
+ Some related experience * Valid driver's license
1 = Computer skills
-] The following qualifications would be an asset: * F * Supervisory skills
+ Grade 12 education; . All employees of Mackenzie Housing Management . H
+ Avalid Class 1 driver's license; are required to have a eriminal records check at time . - r-$:
» Haintenance knowledge of heavy equipment; of hire. ¢ ' 4
Plaase submit applications to: Applications may be submitted to:
' The Public Hearing is to be held at 4:30 o.m..
Elleen Stevernagel, Human Resources Barb Spurgeon, Operations Manager Wednesday, March 26,2008 In the Mackenzie.
‘Mackenzie County Box 357 County Council Chamber in Fort Vermilion. The
Box 640, . La Crete, AB TOH ZHO ’ ‘proposed bylaw may be viewed at the Mackenzie
Fort Vermilion, AB TOH iNO Fax: 780-928-4435 County Office in La Crete during regularoffica hours.
E-mali: hspyurgeon@mackenzlehousing.ca . { Please submit written submissions to the
Phone: 780-927-3718 Fax 780-927—4266 . - : Development Officer prior te 4,30 pm., Thursday,
E-mail: hri@mackenzigcounty.com We thank all applicants, however we will contact only March 20, 2008. If you have ary questions regarding
. those recelving an interview. This position will re- | - | the hearing, or the bylaw, please call Mackenzie
Deadline: £:30 pm, Monday, March 24, 2008 main open until a suitable applicant is found. County's Development Officer at 928-3983,

24



BYLAW NO. 667/08

BEING A BYLAW OF
MACKENZIE COUNTY
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MACKENZIE COUNTY LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has adopted the Mackenzie County Land Use
Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has a General Municipal Plan adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of Mackenzie County, in the Province of Alberta, has
deemed it desirable to amend the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw to
accommodate a public use,

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MACKENZIE COUNTY, IN THE
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as Part of
NW 3-106-15-W5M be rezoned from Hamlet Residential-Commercial
Transitional District “HRCT", Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1” and
Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2" to Public/Institutional District “HP”,
as outlined in Schedule “A”.

First Reading given on the 27" day of February, 2008.

Second Reading given on the day of , 2008.

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2008.

Greg Newman, Reeve

Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

25



BYLAW No. 667/08
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the subdivision of the following property known as:
Part of NW 3-106-15-W5M be rezoned from Hamlet Residential-Commercial
Transitional District “HRCT”, Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1" and Hamlet

Commercial District 2 "HC2" to Public/Institutional District "HP”, within the Hamlet of
La Crete.

B =" "guih 7wrwuE
e T ]

100th STREET

FROM: Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional District “HRCT”,
Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1” and
Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2”

TO: Public/Institutional District “HP”
Greg Newman, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant
EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2008.

26



//// BN

RN
ARSI RV AN AR AR

DN
\ ,,N/_,%,,,_,,y/x%_ﬂ,

\
AR
PR %

,,“/./N,,/_,_/_,.,,V.,,,,.,/_
\
5\

-~

P

N\

\

\ ,./.5.”,
N\ \

. /// Y r/.,.// AR
3 / ,..U.. 3 %) ;.’... " ..aw;.,
\ M,//// 7 /,/.,// AR

»

NN ;./// _./ Y
PRERAER

AR
1A
" S\ 5,

\!

LN
/////%,,MV,W,/

\ LY //.‘.;.../.. :
%///,/// AIEREERNER

N

N

b

Schedule B




28



Agenda ltem # 10. Q)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: | Northern Alberta Elected Leaders Terms of Referencé
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.

The Northern Alberta Development Council is looking for Council’s approval or
proposed changes to the attached Northern Alberta Elected Leaders Terms of
‘Reference. '

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Northern Alberta Elected Leaders Terms of Reference be accepted as
presented (or amended).

Author: _C. Gabriel ___ Review by: | CAO w
29 ' C




30



Carol Gabriel

From: Jan Mazurik [Jan.Mazurik@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 2:40 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Northern Alberta Elected Leaders

Attachments: Terms of Reference.doc; Revised Terms of Reference Proposed Draft.doc; Fellowup to meeting.doc

Please see attachments regarding the Northern Alberta Elected Leaders Terms of Reference.

E xecutive & Counci] A\ssistant

Northern Alberta Development Council

206 Provincial Building, 9621 - 96 Avenue
Peace River, Alberta T85 1T4

Phone: {780) 624-6338 Fax: (780) 624-6184
email: jan.mazurik@gov.ab.ca
www.nadc.gov.ab.ca

This communication is intended for the use of the receipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or priveleged information.
Plaase contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any
commurication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

3/17/2008 31



Northernt Alberta

Development Council March 14, 2008
206 Provincial Building Lac La Biche Office:
0621-86 Avenue PQ Box 1650
Peace River, Alberta Lac La Biche, Alberta
Canada T851T74 Canada TOA2CO0
Telephone (780) 524-6338 Telephone (780) 623-6982
Fax {780) 624-6184 Fax (780) 623-5084
nad¢.council@gov.ab.ca www . nade.qov.ab.ca

Dear Northern Alberta Elected Leaders

Your executive have been busy revisiting the Northern Alberta Elected L.eaders (NAEL)
terms of reference in an effort to create a document that reflects the wishes of the
majority and allows for fair and equitable representation on behalf of both urban and
rural municipalities.

| have attached for you a copy of the existing Terms of Reference as well as the
proposed revised ones. We ask that you review the changes in the Terms of
Reference and take to your respective council for approval or proposed changes.

The executive attempted to incorporate a system that ensures that both rural and
urban municipalities need to equally support a recommendation or motion before it
can pass.

If you have any further suggestions we request you advise NADC immediately as the
next NAEL meeting is scheduled for Friday, April 18, 2008 in Fairview. You may also
contact one of your executive. We have included their contact information with this
letter.

At this time we also ask that should you have any topic items for the upcoming
meeting that you please advise us. Additionally if you would like to have a guest
speaker speak to any specific topic, please advise us.

Dan Dibbelt
Executive Director
Northern Alberta Development Council

32



Contact Information for NAEL Executive

Chair, Rick Nicholson

Mayor, Town of Fairview

Ph: 780-835-5461

Fax: 780-835-3576

Email: ricknich@telusplanet.pet

Rural Vice-Chair: Tim Stone
Reeve, Saddle Hills County

Ph: 780-864-3760

Fax: 780-864-3904

Email: councii@saddiehills.ab.ca

Urban Vice-Chair: Margaret Tardiff
Mayor, Town of Falher

Ph; 780-837-2247

Fax: 780-837-2267

Email: vimiardif@telusplanet.net

33



Ex'\é%'r‘»ﬁ

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Name: North West Reeves, Mayors, Band Chiefs, Settlement Chairpersons, and
CAQ’s Group

Alternate Suggestion: North West Regional Local Leaders Round Table

Mission: To provide a positive environment for local leaders to discuss issues of
concern, educate themselves on issues, and , where appropriate, to find ways to impact
the decisions of the other orders of government.

Vision: Our group will improve the understanding of municipal, first nations, and Métis
leaders of issues that affect our northwest region and, where appropriate, will lobby
other orders of government on issues that affect northern Alberta.

Principles: Our group will:

focus the agenda on issues of a regional nature that impact more than one
member

be open to guests, including members of the other orders of government, the
AAMDS&C, AUMA, FCM, Education Boards, Hospital Boards, and individuals
or members of any other group that have valuable information to share

not compete with AAMD&C, AUMA, or FCM

Strategies: Our group will:

admit as a member any municipality, First Nations band or Métis settlement
located within the north-western boundaries of NADC

each member may send as delegates their chief elected official or their
designate and their chief administrative officer or their designate

allow one vote per paid up member

set an annual administration fee

allow a municipality to opt out of any decision that the group may make

meet at least twice each year at rotating locations co-hosted by at least two
members, more often as required, and may meet with the north-eastern local
leaders annually

request that NADC provide administrative and other support as may be within
its mandate

request that motions on action items be submitted at least one month in
advance of any meeting

elect a chair and up to two co-chairs for one year terms with the expectation
that the traditional rural, urban, and aboriginal communities would be
represented

34



Pro o) oSech
TERMS OF REFERENCE

Name: North West Reeves, Mayors, Band Chiefs, Settlement Chairpersons, and

‘CAO’s Group

Alternate Suggestion: North West Regional Local Leaders Round Table

Northern Alberta Elected L.eaders
Mission: To provide a positive environment for local leaders to discuss issues of
concern, educate themselves on issues, and , where appropriate, to find ways to impact
the decisions of the other orders of government for the benefit of the region.

Vision: Our group will improve the understanding of municipal, first nations, and Métis
leaders of issues that affect our northwest region and, where appropriate, will lobby
other orders of government on issues that affect northern Alberta.

Principles: Our group will:

- focus the agenda on issues of a regional nature that impact more than one
member

- be open to guests, including members of the other orders of government, the
AAMD&C, AUMA, FCM, Education Boards, Hospital Boards, and individuals
or members of any other group that have valuable information to share

- not compete with or contradict AAMD&C, AUMA, or FCM

Strategies: Our group will:

- admit as a member any municipality, First Nations band or Métis settlement
located within the north-western boundaries of NADC

- each member may send as delegates their chief elected official or their
designate and their chief administrative officer or their designate

- allow one vote per paid up member

- set an annual administration fee

- allow a municipality to opt out of any decision that the group may make

- any decision must have the majority of each caucus (rural & urban)

- meet at least twice each year at rotating locations co-hosted by at least two
members, more often as required, and may meet with the north-eastern local
leaders annually

- request that NADC provide administrative and other support as may be within
its mandate

- request that motions on action items be submitted at least one month in
advance of any meeting

- elect a chair and up to two co-chairs for one year terms with the expectation
that the traditional rural, urban, and aboriginal communities would be
represented

39



36



Agenda ltem # I | a)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date:. March 26, 2008
Presented By: _John Klassen, Director of Environmental Services
Title: Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station Hours of Operation
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Administration has been contacted by the Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station
Caretaker and ratepayers requesting that the hours at the Fort Vermilion Waste
Transfer Station be changed, in order to provide a more effective operational service to
the local ratepayers.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Current Hours: - -
Monday 9:00am to 1:00pm
Wednesday 4:00pm to 8:00pm
Friday 9:00sm to 1:00pm
Saturday 1:00pm to 5:00pm

Proposed Hours: :
Tuesday 9:00am to 1:00pm
Thursday 4:00pm to ;})Opm
Saturday ‘ O N9:00am to_500pm

The Caretaker mentioned that Monday was a day that received little to no customers at
all. Administration has also received a few. comments from ratepayers to suggest that -
the County change the hours and days of the transfer station similar to the La Crete
station. ' ' ' - '

The amount of hours according to his contract would not change as the Saturday hours
would be increased to reflect Monday being removed from the Hours of Operation List.

Author: | Cbnnie Friesen Review Date: ' CAO

37



Option 1:
That the Hours of Operation for the Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station be changed
as presented.

Option 2:
That the Hours of Operation for the Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station remain as is.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

There will be minimal cost associated for the change in sighage and an advertising
period which could be funded out of solid waste operational budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion 1:
That the Hours of Operation for the Fort Vermilion Waste Transfer Station be changed
as presented.

Motion 2:

That the change to the Fort Vermilion transfer station operational hours take effect on
June 1, 2008 to allow for an advertising and transition period.

Author: Connie Friesen Review Date: CAO

38



Agenda ltem # ” ];2) .

MACKENZIE COUNTY

_ REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackenzio County
Meeting: | Regular Council Me_etiﬁg
Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: | John Klassen, Direct‘of of Environmental Services
Title: ' La Crete Building Committee
_BACKGROUND | PROPOSAL.:

A revised building site plan and floor plan for the new La Crete Administration Building
are attached for review and discussion.

¢« A1-Proposed Site Plan _

e A1.1 - Alternate Proposed Site Plan-

s A2 -Proposed Floor Plan

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURGE OF FUNDING:

Funding to be determined following final approval of building design and tender resuits.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the draft site and floor plans for the new La Crete Administration Building be
approved and that the building committee proceed with the final design, cost estimates,
and conceptual drawings for review by Council at the April meeting.

Author: J. Klassen ' Review By: ' 7 CAO

39



40



Loy _._N_l wd_w FITILLE TRL MY HLITLTEORL TRl
DML HL

LRy "G KO

sawnsy

. DF9NGE O'd ‘snusay o - | ESE

ALNNOD ARNINIYIN

ONIATING NOILYHLEININDY
A21420-8NS I1IUOVI MIN JIS040US

. . 1=3lorg D

L o e
21 s s Laym o L o P e e T e s A

A 450 M et g A Rl S B L
8 SRS L PR AL S LA Ao B A L

sNaed

fuevera ey
[T

o1 30y e ey g
e o a0

- prche]

e
T
na

i
i
H
&
§

SR ans_ 1

Taw

TGN AN €

)

WA N o7 Rl b

Ty =

=

§GL-001-€ "D3S /L MN

AL

avod TYdIIDINAN
Q23AVd 0380d0"d —  — ——————

)

NOISNYdX3
JHnLngd Y04 a3Adasay

e

. avOy $8300V LIS 03AVd 3a50d404d

(]

YR THPTYVS U2 Y

o
o |

SNIOING NOILYHLSININGY
a3as0dond

e

si'sE
we

rHL

g e

133418 w0t

™ — e e

- = A

-
:l_._..__.___.- -—

-

_i_ljl_—“_‘___

e s e e e e e e
=i

41



i A 0 oS

Vot e g

. SRINNIET Ry R bumd Y

€ F F( . _._m_& mu_w m—m:m:«- SILE-IL6 ORL Ded GILE-AT6 ORI Wuon e _—

e R e v e T e
s o dumi i oGy VORI 104 - I —— e €
o ONICING NOILYELSININGY 040 OO AT OF LIS s 7 v e SRt
L w2l 3OI40-BNS ALTHOVI MIN ISCLON: ALNNOD FIZNIAHOVIN e | S 1D s T L N
¥oatstdien ek soalong s it Mok T o W oRra

P b e e -

6-G1-20L-£ "DO38 /L MN

EvLL

czs0r

n ]
1 1
] 1
] 1
| |
1 1
] 1
1 ]
1 1
1 '
| |
| H
1 1
1 ]
1 ]
1 1]
i t
i m NOISNYIX3
; | IWNLN ¥O4 Q3AY3SIH
1 ]
: | . Qav0oH §$300Y
! [ ONNDHY TWEDIONS 1 41IS J3Avd
| | RS N\ J
m | o e !
1 1 “EtwLE asave T
“ “ \\ i Ahvgim 35
w - n “ Uil B350u0B M
€7 N
= T [ A |
2] =)
Ll — L A N A I R [ Pt
=@ pommmmmmmm -
c0m v | s eyl oo, aaood
2 |
&2 ; >
- | A
PED i m S St
) t n = o T
I | i =z X
; H H By 4 V4
! : “ SR
i 1 d 1 =0 W i
' ' uoisuedx3g aimng —— 2% 3 o
' [ i G 9 &
. | .
! " | P BC § iz |
H 1 ! . Eas R
W “ _ L2
i ' H mﬂﬂ - s WA
| | " L@ = B
i R N N v T .
| “ " . | == —
' 8
: ! . SRR o
| ! ﬁ
1 ! —F o
' ! e = =
1 |
m . m sUs: bl we zobL
] e ]
) T
1 ]
] ]
1 1
1 1
1 ]
1 ]
1 1
) 1

133ULS WO

e il

"ﬁf:;:":jﬁ

42



P
. ] el Mo —— —
st ue|d Jooj4 o o Prlastinccs piintommn Sty doee ey g
z A4 " B O L Zo st I T e S T TR ——
o oy [y Epaqy un L RA ey wrnsrane —
Py - ONITUNE NOLLYHLSININOY OXOA T Y O - 115¥ pr— e —— W
o =s|  33I440-8NS TLIUOYI MIN BISOLON ALNNOD AZNINDYIN cmmeme | S IS5 T W
Jom ko ﬁ Zavan oun afot . o g
g e, [ e iaa] -
Rlg¥ W HooH NvA
o e AL
Aok ArIy e EEl Fts

43

n

& @ Shxiv
H INENEAOEOANT TRRS
& B %
=
roxoe
1 OO
DNILSIN ALINARHOD
BENOH N30 73dNn
Zixa ZLXEL DNINIVIL 543
ek LA .
seag Eudatoralc
3|8 100U pZRZL
& - x T AV NGO AlddNs 00 HulAn
Tz by
HIIR %3
YT
| g g e I S WA v R R sﬂ-.ﬂ
H HOOLAHOD RN
C C /|_ zax
| j ENUYIS DIMEN
o 7MEOd ONILTIN
z 2 , [ sunps [ _ sLrpy T SHapL
H ] wooyoenszan L EMIMINEN ¥ ININGOTIAID IO ouddo s
b
Uy e ]
—W ¥
E Bl bl L L L

it




44



Agenda Item # _\ | C}

MACKENZIE COUNTY

_ _. REQUEST FOR DECISION
WMackenzie Caun{y %
Meeting: - - Regular Council Meeting
‘Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: Mark Schonken, Director of Public Works
Title: : Bridge Maintenance Contracts
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The County has a number of bridges under its control, which the County is obllgated to
maintain and repair. The County receives funding from AIT for a portion of the repairs
and maintenance. The 07 and 08 maintenance coniracts were tendered together
because we believe that this reduces the cost to the County.

OPTIONS 8 BENEFITS

Three tenders were received:

Description | L Amount | Notes
Carmacks Enterprises _ 290,290

Griffin Contracting - 119,045

PineRidge Logging ' : ' Cost. plus 15%

- PineRidge was not able to mspect all the brldges and therefore only supplied a cost plus

quote.

Author: | Review Date: CAO ﬁ

Y o

45



COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

$
Contractor 119,045
Contingency 11,905
Engineering 29,524
Total cost 160,474
Funding from AlT ' -21,174
Operating budget 139,300
RECOMMENDED ACTION: .
Motion

That the contract for the 2007 & 2008 bridge repair and maintenance contract be
awarded to the lowest qualifying bid.

Author: Review Date: CAO

2
46



-

- MACKENZIE COUNTY

Agenda ltem # \ ‘ . QE l

'REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: " Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: Mark Schonken, Director of Public Works
Title: ~ Bridge 80988 Repair
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL :

The bridge 80988 was damaged during a vehicle accident.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS

Three tenders were received:

| Description

Amount | Notes
Carmacks Enterprises 20,000
Griffin Contracting 9,750
PineRidge Logging 40,800
Adthor; ., "~ Review Date:

1
47

CAO %



COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

$
Contractor 8,750
Contingency 875
Engineering 7,208
Total cost 17,333
Funding from Insurance -17,333
Operating budget | -

The County might be required to fund the portion relating to the engineering.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion

That the contract for the bridge 80988 repair contract be awarded to the lowest
qualifying bid.

Author: Review Date: CAQO

2
48



Agenda ltem# |2 . Q )

'MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: March 26, 2008
Presented By: Ryan Becker, Director of Planning and Emergency Services

John Zacharias, La Crete Fire Station 2-

Title: Rent Increase

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Mackenzie County is currently paying John Zacharias $300.00 rent per month, which -
allows Mackenzie County to have a shop which houses a front mount pumper and a
grader on their acreage as per the attached signed agreement.

A verbal request was received from John Zacharias asking that he increase the rent
from $300.00 to $500.00 per month to include the increase in utility costs. The utifity
cost for having the shop is currently $300.00 per month so the rent cost only covers the
cost of utilities. o

OPTIONS & BENEFITS: -

Option 1 _
That the amount to rent John Zacharias’ acreage remain as is at $300.00 per month.

Option 2 _ '
That the amount to rent John Zacharias’ acreage be increased to $500.00 per month.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

| Author: [ G. Peters | Review by: | | CAO | W/ -7

49



a0



This Lease Agreement made this ko dayof___O¢ToReR. | 2006

BETWEEN:

WHEREAS:

A.
Building;

B.
the Landlord, th

John and Lisa Zacharias
(hereinafter called the "Landlord™)

-and -

The Municipal District of Mackenzie

(hereinafter called the "Tenant™)

The Landlord is the legal and beneficial owner of the Lands, upon which is situated the

The Landlord has agreed to lease to the Tenant, and the Tenant has agreed to lease from

e Leased Premises forming part of the Building;

In consideration of the rents, covenants and agreements hereinafter contained and by the

parties to be respectively paid, observed and performed, the parties hereby agree as foltows:

1.1

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

W

ARTICLE 1- DEFINITIONS

Definitions
In this Lease:

“Building” means the building and improvements located upon the Lands and further
identified in the Leased Premises;

"Goods and Services Tax" shall mean the Goods and Services Tax assessed under and
pursuant to the Excise Tax Act (Canada) and shall include any other tax imposed
supplementary thereto or in substitution therefore;

"Hazardous Substances"” means any substance which is hazardous to persons or property
and includes, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, substances declared to be
hazardous or toxic under any law or regulation now or hereafter enacted or promulgated by
any governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Termant, the Leased Premises, the
Lands and the Building;

"HVAC" means the heating, ventilating and air conditioning system serving the Leased
Premises;

"Lands" means the lands legally and municipally described within Schedule "B" attached
hereto;

"Lease" means this lease as from fime to time amended in writing and agreed to by all
parties hereto;

51



(@ ‘Leased Premises” means all those portions of the building located upon the Lands leased
to the Tenant as referred to in Section 2.1 hereof and outlined in red on Schedule "A®
attached hereto, the boundaries of which are extend from the top surface of the siructural
subfloor to the bottom surface of the structural ceiling. If the Leased Premises have no
celling abutting the demising walls, but rather are open to the ceiling of the Building, the
boundaries of the Leased Premises extend from the top surface of the structural subfloor to
the height of the demising walls. The boundaries shown on Schedule "A" exclude the
exterior faces of all adjoining walls, corridor walls and outside walls and shall extend to the
centre of all demising walls;

{h) ‘Operating Costs” means all costs properly attributable to the maintenance, operation,
cleaning, repair and replacement of the Lands and the Building as outlined in red on
Schedule "A" attached hereto.

0) "Permitted Use" means the use and operation of the |_eased Premises for the purpose(s) of
operating @ Rural Fire Station consisting of a vehicle bay, storage and fire fighter parking
together with such collateral uses reasonably necessary for the operation of the Tenant's
fire services.

)] "Rent” means the rent specified in Section 4.1, together with all other paymenis which may
become due from the Tenant to the Landlord pursuant to this Lease: and

{k) "Term" means the term of this Lease as specifled in Section 4.

ARTICLE 2- DEMISE

2.1 Demise

The Landlord hereby leases to the Tenant and the Tenant hereby leases from the Landlord
the Leased Premises for the Term and upon and subject to the covenants, conditions and agreements
herein expressed.

2.2 Parking

In addition to the demise of the Leased Premises, the Landlord hereby grants to the Tenant
the exclusive use of land adjacent to the Building for parking stalls as shown outlined or highlighted in red
upon Schedule “A” aitached hereto.

2.3 Signs

The Landlord shall allow the Tenant space at the entrance of the property for a sign in size
and form suitable to the Tenant to identify the presence of the Fire Station on the lands. The Landford
further consents to the Tenant placing a sign in size and form suitable to the Tenant on the exterior of the
Leased Premises in a location acceptable to the Tenant.

ARTICLE 3- TERM

3.1 Term

The Tenant shall have and hold the L.eased Premises basis for a period of 2 (two) years
commencing upon the 1 day of July, 20086, (the “Commencement Date”) and ending upon the 1 day of
July, 2008, subject to the any option to renew contained within this Lease, the termination of this Lease
pursuant to Section 3.2 of this Lease, or termination by mutual agreement between the parties.

52



3.2 Option to Renew

Provided that the Tenant is not in default of any of its obligations contained within this
Lease, the Tenant shall be entitled to two (2) options to renew this Lease for 2 (two) year(s) each upon and
subject to the same terms and conditions contained within this Lease subject to such conditions or amended
terms as the parfies may mutually agree upon including, without restriction, revisions to the Rent payable.
The Tenant shall provide no less than 60 days nofice in writing to the Landlord of its intention to renew the
lease.

ARTICLE 4- RENT

4.1 Rent

The Tenant shall, throughout the Term, pay to the Landlord as rent the sum of Three
Hundred Dollars ($300.00) per month.

4.2 Review of Rent

Once per year, or at such times as the parties may otherwise agree, the parties may by
mutual agreement review and revise the monthly Rent amount set out in section 4.1 to adjust for significant
increases in utility and service costs payable by the Landiord.

4.3 Gross Lease

The Landlord and the Tenant hereby represent, warrant, covenant and agree that thig
Lease shall be a gross lease for the Landlord, and save and except for as specifically set forth within this
Lease the Tenant shall not be responsible during the Term for any cost, charge, expense or outlay of any
nature whatsoever arising from or relating to the operation, maintenance or repair of the Lands and the
Building.

ARTICLE 5- COMMON AREAS, UTILITIES. TAXES AND EXPENSES

5.1 Heating, Ventilating and Air-Conditioning

The Tenant shall install at its own cost and expense an overhead heater. The Landlord
covenants that it will operate as reasonably necessary, the HVAC serving the Leased Premises. In the
event that the HVAC is damaged or destroyed and in the opinion of the Tenant requires repair, inspection,
overhauling or replacement, the Tenant shall carry out this work with all reasonable speed. The Landlord
and the Tenant covenant to keep all vents serving the HYAC within the Leased Premises free and clear of
all obstructions and objects.

5.2 Common Areas

Subject to the rules and regulations established from time to time by the Landlord for the
safe, efficient or convenient use of the Lands and the Building, the Landlord covenants to allow the Tenant,
in common with other tenants of the Building, and its or thelr agents, clerks, servants and all other persons
seeking communication with it or them, the free use of the Common Areas during the hours set by the
Landiord. The Landlord covenants to maintain, clean, and light the Common Areas. It is agreed that the
Tenant and all other persons hereby permitted to use such Common Areas shall do so at their sole risk and
under no circumstance shall the Landlord be liable for any damages or injury resulting to any persons or
propeity within such Common Areas, or oceasioned to any person or property by the use of the elevators or
any of its appurtenances. The Common Areas shall at all times be subject to the exclusive control and
management of the Landlord.

5.3 Tenant's Taxes

53



The Tenant shall promptly pay when due:

{a) ali property taxes and any other levies imposed by any competent authority in respect of
the Leased Premises during the Term of this Lease (including any and all such
assessments which are related to any and all alterations, additions, partitions,
improvements or other structures constructed or installed upon or within the Leased
Premises by or on behalf of the Tenant); and

(b} all business, sales, machinery, equipment and all other taxes, assessments, charges and
rates, other than property taxes, as well as any permit or license fees, attributable to any
business, sales, or income of the Tenant in respect of the Leased Premises.

54 Pavment of Goods and Services Tax

The Tenant shall pay promptly when due the all Goods and Services Tax applicable to the
payment of Rent or any other amounts by the Tenant fo the Landlord. In the event that such taxes are by
statute, by-law or regulation imposed upon or payable by the Landlord as recipient of the Rent, the Tenant
shall pay to the Landiord as Rent the Goods and Services Tax.

55 Caretaking
All cleaning and caretaking of the Leased Premises shall be carried out by the Tenant at its
expense.
56 Utilities and Services
{a) The Landlord shall be responsible for the prompt payment, when due, of all costs
associated with the electrical and natural gas utilities and services which are provided to or
consumed within the Leased Premises
(b) The Tenant shall be responsible for the hook up costs for all telephone, television, cabile,
internet and communication services and rental of any related equipment it deems
necessary for the operation of a Rural Fire Station.
ARTICLE 6- USE AND OCCUPANCY OF LEASED PREMISES
6.1 Use of Leased Premises

The Leased Premises shall be used continuously during the Term for the Permitted U)se,
and fer no other use.

6.2 Occupancy of Leased Premises

The Tenant shall examine the Leased Premises and the Tenant's taking of possession
shall be conclusive proof that at the time thereof, the Leased Premises were fully complete, in good o rder
and in a condition satisfactory to the Tenant.

6.3 Compliance with Laws

The Tenant will promptly comply with and conform to the requirements of applicable taw,
by-law, regulation, ordinance and order at any time or from time to time in force during the Term affecsting
the Leased Premises or the machinery, equipment and other facilities locaied in the Leased Premises. The
Tenant will not use the Leased Premises in any way, whether within the use hereinbefore permitted or not,
which would or may impose upon the Landlord any obligation to modify, extend, alter ar replace any paart of

o4



the Leased Premises nor any of the machinery, equipment or other facilities located in the Leased
Premises, except where previously agreed to by the Landlord in writing.

The Landiord will promptly comply with and conform to all applicable statutes, laws,
by-faws, regulations, ordinances and orders at any time or from time to time in force during the Term
affecting the Lands and the Building.

6.4 Improvements, Alterations, Fixtures

(a) The Tenant will not, without the prior written consent of the Landlord, construct, install,
erect or permit to be constructed, or erected upon or within the Leased Premises or the
Lands and the Building any alteration, addition, partition, fence, improvement or other
structure,

(b} Upon the expiration of other termination of this Lease, the alterations to the doors and
HVAC installed by the Tenant upon or within the Leased Premises, and which are attached
to the Leased Premises shall remain upon and be surrendered with the Leased Premises
as a part of the Leased Premises will become the absolute property of the Landlord without
compensation to the Tenant.
6.5 Insurance

The Tenant shall, throughout the Term, maintain in full force and effect at ifs sofe cost and
expense the following insurance:

(a) public liability insurance with inclusive limits of not less than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence;

(b) all risks insurance upon all property owned by, or under the care and control of, the Tenant
and located upon the Lands and the Leased Premises; and

The Tenant will not insure non-Tenant owned property, contents or equipment on the Lands and/or in the
Building.

6.6 Rules and Requiations

The Tenant covenants to comply with the reasonable rules and regulations established
from time to tirne by the Landlord for the efficient and safe operation of the Lands and the Building, and to
cause such rules and regulations to be observed and performed by everyone for whom the Tenant is in law
responsible.

6.7 Hazardous Substances

The Tenant represents, covenants and warrants to and in favour of the Landlord that:

(a) it shall not altow any Hazardous Substance to be placed, held, located or disposed of on,
under or at the Leased Premises without the prior written consent of the Landlord which
consent may be arbitrarily or unreasonably withheld:

(b) it shall not allow the Leased Premises to be utilized in any manner in contravention of any
applicable laws intended to protect the environment, including without limitaticon, laws
respecting the disposal and emission of Hazardous Substances:

(©) to the extent that Hazardous Substances are, with the Landlord's consent, placezd, held,

located or disposed of on, under or at the Leased Premises in accordance with tiye terms
hereof, the Tenant shall;

55



6.8

(a)

(b)

74

(i) comply with, or cause to be complied with, all applicable laws and regulations
relating to the use, storage and disposal of the Hazardous Substances,

(ii) at the request of the Landlord, provide evidence fo the Tenant of compliance with
all applicable laws and regulations, such evidence to include ins pection reports and
such tests as the Landlord may reasonably require, all at the expense of the
Tenant.

Indemnity

The Tenant hereby indemnifies and saves harmiess the Landlord and jts sucgessors and
assigns from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expense of
arising from the Tenant's use of the Leased Premises including, without limitation:

(i) the costs of defending, counter-claiming or claiming over against third parties in
respect of any action or matter including legal fees, costs and disbursements on a
solicitor and his own client basis and at all court levels;

(i) any cost, liability or damage arising out of a settlement of any action entered into
by the Landlord with or without the consent of the Tenant; and

(iil) the costs of repair, clean-up or restoration paid by the Landlord and any fines
levied against the Landlord;

Notwithstanding the foregoing the Tenant is nct obligated to indemnify the Landlord for any
losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expense relating to the storage, theft or damage to
property, contents or equipment owned by the Landlord or a third party which remains on
the Lands and/or in the Leased Premises.

ARTICLE 7- REPAIRS

Tenant's Repairs

The Tenant covenants keep the Leased Premises tidy and in substantially the same

condition as existed as of the commencement of this Lease.

7.2

(a)

7.3

Landlord’'s Repairs

The Landlord covenants to maintain and promptly repair the Leased Premises:

including such things as replacing all damaged glass, repairing damage caused by
trespassers, ensuring electrical, natural gas and water utilities rermain in op eraiion;

any other damage to the structure or property not at the fault of the Tenant.

Repair on Termination

Upon the expiration of the Term or upon the earlier termination of the Le ase, the Tenant

covenants to surrender the Leased Premises in substantially the same condition as the L. e>ased Premises
were in upon delivery of possession thereof under this Lease except for reasonable wezar and tear, and
damage caused by fire, tempest or other casualty provided such damage is in no way due to the negligent,
careless or willful acts or omissions of the Tenant, its employees, agents, servants, invitez €s, or those for
whom the Tenant is responsible in faw..

56



7.4 Notice of Accident. Defects, Eic.

The Tenant shall give to the Landlord prompt notice of any accident to or defect in the
plumbing, water pipes, HVAC, electrical equipment, conduits or wires or of any damage or injury to the
Leased Premises or to any person therein howsoever caused, provided that nothing herein shali be
construed so as fo require repairs to be made by the Landlord except as expressly provided in this Lease.

7.5 Total Destruction of Leased Premises

In the event that twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the Building is damaged or destroyed
by any cause, notwithstanding that the Leased Premises may be unaffected, the Landlord may terminate
this Lease by giving to the Tenant written notice of the Landlord's election fo terminate, which notice will be
given within sixty (60) days foliowing the date of the damage or destruction. Rent will be adjusted as of the
date of termination.

ARTICLE 8- LICENSES, ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLETTINGS

8.1 Licenses, Assignments and Subletting

The Tenant will not assign this Lease in whole or in part, nor sublet all or any part of the
Leased Premises, nor mortgage by either specific or floating charge or encumber in any way whatsoever
this Lease or the Leased Premises or any part thereof, without the prior written consent of the Landlord in
each instance, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.

8.2 Assignment by Landlord

The Landlord shall be entitled o assign this Lease concurrently with the completion of any
sale of the Lands. In this regard, upon the purchaser of the Lands agreeing to asswume all of the obligations
of the Landlord pursuant to this Lease, the Landlord shall be released from all further obligations and
liabilities under this Lease from and after the date of the completion of the sale of the Lands,

ARTICLE 9- LIABILITIES
9.1 Theft

: The Tenant shall not be liable for the theft of any property at any time in the Leased
Premises or the Lands and the Building.

9.2 Damage or Injury

The Landlord shalt not be liable for any injuries or death, or aany losses or damages
whatsoever, caused to any individual or property while on or within the Lands or thes Leased Premises as a
result of, or In any way arising out of, the occupation or use of the Leasad Premisess by the Tenant pursuant
to this Lease.

ARTICLE 10- TENANT'S DEFAULT

10.1 Default

Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, upon the occurrence of any one of the
following events the Landlord may, at its option, re-enter and take possession of the Leased Premises with
or without terminating this Lease as though the Tenant or the servants of the Tenant or any other occupants
of the Leased Premises was or were holding over at the expiration of the Term if fhe= Tenant fails to pay the
Rent when due or if the Tenant fails to perform any of its obligations under this Leas = as and when required,

57



and such default continues for a period of seven (7) days after written notice from the Landlord of such
default.

ARTICLE 11- GENERAL PROVISIONS

11.1 Quiet Enjoyment

Subject always to the terms of this Lease, by paying the Rent and other charges or
expenses required to be paid by the Tenant under this Lease, and by duly performing all of the Tenant's
other obiigations under this Lease, the Tenant shall be entitled to peaceably enjoy and possess the Leased
Premises for the Term without any interruption or disturbance from the Landlord, or any person, firm or
corporation lawfully claiming through the Landlord,

11.2 Access

The Tenant covenants that the Landlord, or its employees or agents, may enter upon the
Lands and the Leased Premises at any time during normal business hours (or, in the case of emergencies,
at any time} for the purposes of inspecting the condition of the Lands and the Leased Premises, confirming
the performance of the Tenant's obligations under this Lease, and constructing, maintaining, repairing and
replacing utilities and other similar public works. 1n cases of emergency, the Landlord shall be entitled to
cause the unlocking, opening or remaoval any such obsiructions, barriers, or impediments without any cost or
liability whatsoever to the Landlord. Any such entry onto the Lands by the Landlord shall not, in and of itself,
constitute a re-entry, termination, or interruption of the Tenant's quiet enjoyment under this Lease.

11.3 Lease Entire Agreement

it is hereby understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that the terms and
conditions set forth herein, together with the terms and conditions set forth in the rules and regulations and
any exhibils, schedules and/or plans annaxed herete embrace all of the terms and conditions of the Lease
entered into by the Landlord, and Tenant and supersede and take the place of any and all previcus
agreements or representations of any kind, written, oral or implied heretofore made by anyone in reference
to the Leased Premises or in any way affecting the Lands and the Building. If any provision of this Lease is
iilegal or unenforceable it shall be considered separate and severable from the remaining provisions of this
Lease, and the remaining provisions shall remain in force and be hinding as though the said illegal or
unenforceable provisions had never been included.

11.4 Amendment to Lease

No amendment to or waiver of any provision of this Lease or any consent required or
permitted hersunder shall be deemed or taken as made or given unless such amendment, waiver or
consent is in writing and signed under the corporate seal by an officer of the Landlord. The Landlord's
employees, superintendents and agents, unless specifically authorized in a written instrument signed under
corporate seal by an officer of the Landlord, are not authorized to amend this Lease, grant any waiver or
provide any consent hereunder or make any commitments or enter into any agreements on behalf of the
Landlord.

11.5 Laws of Alberta to Govern

This Agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta
and the parties hereto submit to such jurisdiction.

11.6 Notices

98



L

b

—

Any notice, demand, request, consent or other instrument required or permitted to be given
under this Lease shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been received as provided in
this Section, and shall be addressed as follows:

(a) fo the Landlord as follows: - John ans Lisa Zacharias
Box 1295
La Crete, Alberta
TOH 2HO

(b} to the Tenant as follows: The M.D. of Mackenzie
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberia
TOH 1NO

or such other address as either party may appoint for all future notices by notice in writing. Any Notice must
be mailed in Canada by prepaid registered post, delivered personally, or sent by prepaid courier. A notice
shall be deemed to have been received by the party to whom the notice is addressed upon the same date
as sending the notice by delivery or prepaid courier, or on that day which is five (5) business days following
the date that the notice was mailed if sent by prepaid registered mail. Provided always that at the time of
mailing there is not an actual or apprehended interruption in mail service by labour dispute or otherwise, in
which case all notices shall be delivered or sent by prepaid courier.

1.7 Time of the Essence

Time shalt be of the essence for this Lease and for each and every part hereof.

11.8 Binding Effect

This Lease shall enure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the Tenant and its respective
heirs, executors, administrators permitted successors and permitted assigns, as well as the Landlord and its
successors and assigns.  Where the Tenant is more than one personfentity/corporation, a||
persons/entities/corporations designated as being part of the Tenant shall be jointly and severally bound by
the terms, covenants and agreements contained in the Lease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have executed this Agraement on the date
specified on page, 1 hereto.

John Zacharids / _
Per: Per: el

Per:

witfless

The @m d
Per: ij\Q\_

Por- \ ‘_’ % {cfs)

o9



SCHEDULE "A"

CUTLINE OF L EASED PREMISES, COMMON AREAS and PARKING

60



-3

SCHEDULE "B"

DESCRIPTION OF LANDS

Part of NW 7 - Township 104 - Range 16 — W 5" Meridian within Municipal District of Mackenzie.

61



62



()

- ~Agenda Item# !2 5 )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackenzie Caun{y :

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: March 26, 2008

Pres.ented By: | Ryan Becker, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Title: Municipal Elected Official’s Course

_BACKGR(.)UND‘I PROPOSAL:

Brice Daly with Alberta Emergency Management Agency (AEMA) is available to
facilitate a Municipal Elected Officials Course during the month of April. This course
outlines the roles and responsibilities of both the municipality and the provmce during

- munlcapal states of emergencues

_ The course is instructed within a three hour period and there is no exam portion.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The course is provided free of chérge.

RECONMMENDED ACTION:

That administration request the Alberta Emergency Management Agency to instruct the
Municipal Elected Officials Course for Councillors on April ., 2008 at

am/pm. '

Author: _J. Gabriel Reviewed by: | CAO @

63



64



Agenda ltem # /% %

MACKENZIE COUNTY

-REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackenzie County
Meeting: . _ lRegular CounciI.Meeting
MeetingADate: .' March 26, 2008
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: : - !nforrﬁationlCorrespondénce
| BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

The information/correspondence items will be presented on the meeting day.

¢ 2007 Municipal Recreation/Tourism Area Annual Operatmg Grant 81
Wadlin Lake Campground '

OPTIONS & BENEFITS: - M @AAM

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes,

Author:  C.Gabriel ' Review by: . CAO

65



66



Mackenzie County

Action List as of March 11, 2008

Council Meeting Motions Requiring Action

"07-10-958

NThat’ {hé "W‘c;ll'fue ake Water Pomf be réferred {o
the Operations Committee for review.

John K

Ed, John W.
Bill N., Ryan

n progress

! That admlnlstratlon work on the three and

seven year infrastructure plans and consult
with engineers as required.

In progress

That the Chief Administrative Officer follow up

'07-11 1050

'08‘01 007

sources from municipal, provincial, and federal
entities and bring back options to Council.

Jason, Ryan, | April 10/08
with the Emergency Services communications | John, Joulia
network.
07-10-984 That all County building inspections be Joulia In progress
completed before the end of the year. John
Mark
07-10-992 That administrative support be provided to Bill K. In progress
Mustus Energy Lid. to investigate funding Greg N.

That administration negotiate the purchase of
Public Land with Alberta Sustainable Resource
Development for the future urban expansion for
the Hamlet of Zama.

Ryan
Lisa
Bill K.

In progress

That Méckenzié County seek Request for
Proposals for the metal recycling project.

 March 26/08 |

That the County engmeermg firms be reduced | Management | In progress
to include the following and that administration
be instructed to prepare service agreements
with them:
Coungcil Meeting Action List Page 1 of 4

11-Mar-08

67




_Action Required

| Actlon By "

Status

Stewart, Weir & Co.
AMEC Engineering
ISL Engineering
EXH Engineering

0801068

”“'That the Ch'léf Admlnlstrative Offlcer'or

designate work with Mackenzie Housing
regarding the affordable housing proposal in
Zama.

TBIK,

Joulia

Thyér’;the sugé\ésti‘bns for coordinated projects

within the Hamlet of Zama, subject to Bylaw
review.

08-02-098 In progress
with the Town of High Level be tabled until the Bill K.
new Municipal Sustainability Initiative funding
guidelines are available.
08-02-113 | That the Land Use Bylaw amendment to Ryan In review
rezone Part of NW 19-109-19-W5M from Stuart
Agricultural Industrial District 1 “A1” to Rural Greg
Industrial District 1 “RI1” be tabled for further Bill K.
information including an area structure plan,
access, and buffer zone.
08-02-119 | That Mackenzie County pursue securing the John In progress
lease and associated survey costs for the Ryan
Tompkins Landing Campground and a five year
agreement with the local group subjectto a
detailed operator’'s agreement with funding
coming from the Parks and Recreation budget.
08-02-120 | That the ATCO Electric contracts be tabled for Bill K. In progress
further information. Mark
Joulia
08-02-123 | That Mackenzie County install two stop signs John K. [n progress
with flashing red solar lights on Tower road Fall 2008

That adm[mstration bring back options

08-02-152 Ryan In progress
regarding the proposed rezoning of a one mile Bill K.
radius surrounding Plan 002-1068, Lot 2, Lot 4 Stuart
and Lot 5 through consuliation with the affected
landowners.
Council Meeting Action List Page 2 of 4

11-Mar-08

58



08-02-155

That administration set up a meeting with the
Northern Lights Health Region.

Bill K.

In progress

08-02-162

That administration review the required sign
replacement within the County and advise the
Alberta Motor Association.

John K.

ey e b e

08-03-174

In progress

lease and associated survey costs for the Atlas
Recreation Area and long term agreement with
a local non-profit group, subject to a detailed
operator's agreement with funding for the
survey coming from the parks and recreation
budget.

“John K.

08-03-185

That a request for proposals be prepared and
advertised for the assessment services
provision for a five-year contract, if possible in
conjunction with the Towns of High Level and
Rainbow Lake for Council's perusal.

Joulia

08-03-186

That administration solicits proposals for the
provision of audit services for a three—year
period and, in conjunction with the Finance
Committee, bring a recommendation to Council
for approval.

Joulia

08-03-187

That administration research options and costs
of auditing the local non-profit organizations
that operate the County owned facilities or
grounds.

Joulia

08-03-189

That a letter be sent to Mayor Mandell and the
Edmonton City Council stating our support for
the City Centre Airport and continue lobbying
for increased service for northern Alberta at the
airport (copy to all northern municipalities).

Bill K.

08-03-190

That administration prepare a bylaw
designating the Trapper Shack in Fort
Vermilion as a historical site and bring it back
to Council.

Joulia -

Council Meeting Action List

11-Mar-08

69

Page 3 of 4




Status | G

08-03-195

That the new County Administration Building
conceptual designh and site location be
accepted as amended and that administration
be instructed to bring back a revised draft with
costs for Council review as discussed.

John K.

Council Meeting Action List

11-Mar-08

70

Page 4 of 4




Enwronment

Environmental Assurance o™ Floor, Oxbridge Place Tele: 780-644-4959°

s : 9820'— 106 Street Fax: 780-844-4855
Drinking Water Policy Branch Edmontan, Alberta ‘

T5K 2J6

March 4, 2008 o ] Ty

: MACKENZIE Co _
Reeve Gregory Alan Newman ORT VERMILION grg;\ég ;
Mackenzie County -t
PO Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

TOH 1NO

Dear Reeve Newman:

Re: Operational Assistance Pilot Prog r'am‘

: Alberta Environment shares your commitment to the delivery of safe, secure supplies of
C drinking water to your communities. As a result of our ongoing dialogue with you and
your municipal association, we also recognize the challenges you face in recruiting and
retaining the certified operators necessary to achieve this end. It is therefore with
pleasure that | apprlse you of Alberta Environment's Operational Assistance Pilot
Program.

The Operational Assistance Pilot Program is designed to assist municipalities in the
event of unforeseen or emergency circumstances involving the operation of municipal
drinking water systems. It targets smaller municipalities that do not have the
operational capacity to adequately manage these situations. Eligible services include:

s Operational Cover-Off: intended to provide a Certified Operator at the
appropriate level for a maximum of two weeks;

o Operational Assistance/Supervision: intended to provide a temporary Direct
Responsible Charge Certified Operator who will work with existing facility
operators not certified at the appropriate level. This situation would warrant
weekly on-site participation and coaching for a maximum of two weeks;

« Emergency or Technical Assistance: intended to assist municipalities in
responding to emergent situations that are outside of the knowledge and
capability of the existing Certified Operator(s).

Alberta Environment will use information collected through this one year Pilot Program
- to help determine the operational needs of munlmpalltles and to inform the development
( of longer-term operational strategies.

.12

71



2.

While consideration will be given to every request, please note that assistance is not
guaranteed. A program coordinator will review the rational for the request, verify the
availability of our Operations Management Service Providers, and advise the applicant
accordingly. In addition, it should be noted that participation in the Operational
Assistance Pilot Program does not absolve a waterworks system owner of their
responsibility to meet the terms and conditions of their approval or registration. Neither
Alberta Environment nor the Operations Management Service Provider assumes liability
with respect to water system operation or drinking water quality.

Further information regarding the Operational Assistance Pilot Program, including an
application form and Frequently Asked Questions, may be found on our website at
htto://www.environment.alberta.ca/2404 .html. If you are interested in accessing these
services in the event of unforeseen or emergency circumstances, | encourage you to
contact my office at (780) 644-4959 (dial 310-0000 for toll free access). Early
notification will help us prepare our Operations Management Service Providers for the
types of facilities they may be called upon fo assist.

Again, thank you for your continued commitment to providing safe drinking water. | look
forward to our continued collaboration.

Regards,

Al

Stephanie Clarke
Director, Drinking Water Policy Branch

Page 2
72



7.4 ¢ i’@ Infrastructure and Transportation
. Transportatioty & Civil Engineering, PEACE REGION

Room 301, Provincial Building

Bag 900-29, 9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada T8S 174
Telephone {780) 624 6280 Fax (780) 624 2440

March 7, 2008 QOur File: 1560-RRP-MACK

%

MAR 12 2008 l .

Mr. Gregory Alan Newman, Reeve

Mackenzie County MACKENZIE COUNTY
Box 640 _ FORT VERMILION OFFICE
Fort Vermillion, Alberta

TOH 1NO

Dear Reeve Newman:

Re: Resource Road Program
Zama City Access Road Base/Pave— Phase 1

An advance of $1,200,000.00 is cwrently being processed for the Mackenzie County. This
amount represents advance payment under the Resource Road Program and is provided to assist
you with the Zama City Access Road Base/Pave — Phase project.

We are pleased to assist you with this worthwhile endeavour, If you have any questions or

concerns regarding this program, please contact Craig Bindner, Infrastructure Grants
Technologist, at (780) 624-6280.

Sincerely,

aype Franklin, P.Eng.
Regional Director
GRG:mlb

ce: Glen Tjostheim, Acting Infrastructure Manager, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation
Barry Pape, Rural Transportation Specialist, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation

S:\PUBLIC\Infrastructure\Programs\RRPA2008\Adv Pay Ltr Mack County Zama Cily Access Road - Phass 1 March 4,2008 _dos

73



74



N>R I’G [nfrastructure and Transportation
P Transportation & Civil Engineering, PEACE REGION

Room 301, Provincial Building

Bag 900-29, 9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada T8S 174
Telephone (780) 624 6280 Fax (780) 624 2440

March 6, 2008 Our File: 1560-WWP-MACK

Mr. Gregory Newman, Reeve
Mackenzie County

Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

TOH INO

Dear Reeve Newman:

Re: Alberta Municipal Water/Wastewater Partnership
Groundwater Supply and Supply Line

Please be advised that a grant in the amount of $1,000,000 is being electronically transferred to
Mackenzie County. This amount represents an advance payment under the Alberta Municipal
Water/Wastewater Partnership and is provided to assist you with the Groundwater Supply and
Supply Line in the Hamlet of Zama City.

We are pleased to assist you with this worthwhile endeavour. If you have any questions or

concerns regarding this program, please contact Craig Bindner, Infrastructure Grants Technologist,
at (780) 624-6280. :

Yours truly,

1

ayné Franklin, P.Ehg.
Regional Director

CB:mlb

cc: Glen Tjostheim, Acting Infrastructure Manager, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation
Dave MclIntyre, Water/Wastewater Specialist, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation

S:\FUBLIC\nfrastructure\Programs\WWP\Payments\Advance\Ady Pay Ltr Groundwater Zama Mackenzie Cty.doc
75



Infrastructure and Transportation
Transportation & Civif Engineering, PEACE REGION

Reomn 301, Provincial Building

Bag 900-29, 9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada T85 1T4
Telephone (720) 624 6280 Fax (780) 624 2440

March 6, 2008 Our File: 1560-WWP-MACK

Mr. Gregory Alan Newman, Reeve
Mackenzie County No. 23

Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

TOH 1NO

Dear Reeve Newman:

Re: Alberta Municipal Water/Wastewater Partnership
Water Treatment System Upgrade Project

Pleased be advised that a grant in the amount of $6,500,000 is being electronically transferred to
the Mackenzie County. This amount represents an advance payment for the Hamlet of Zama City
Water Treatment System Upgrade Project, funded under the Alberta Municipal
Water/Wastewater Partnership.

We are pleased to assist you with this worthwhile endeavour. If you have any questions or
concerns regarding this program, please contact Craig Bindner, Infrastructure Grants
Technologist, at (780) 624-6280. :

Sincerely,

Wayn; Franklin, P.Eng.
Regional Director

GRG:mlb

cc: Glen Tjostheim, Acting Infrastructure Manager, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation
Dave Meclntyre, Water/Wastewater Specialist, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation

SAPUBLIC\Infrastructure\Programs\WWP\Payments\Advance\Zama City Water Treatment System Upgrade Adv Paym March 5 2008.doc

76



i Infrastructure and Transportation
Transpottation & Civil Engineering, PEACE REGION

Rooem 301, Provincial Building

Bag 900-29, 9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada T85 174
Telephone (780) 624 6280 Fax (730) 624 2440

March 6, 2008 Our File: 1560-WWP-MACK

Mr. Gregory Alan Newman, Reeve
Mackenzie County

Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

TOH INO

Dear Reeve Newman:

Re:  Alberta Municipal Water/Wastewater Partnership
Wastewater Treatment System Upgrade Project

Please be advised that a grant in the amount of $2,500,000 is being electronically transferred to
the Mackenzie County. This amount represents an advance payment for the Hamlet of Zama City
Wastewater Treatment System Upgrade Project, funded under the Alberta Municipal
Water/Wastewater Partnership. -

We are pleased to assist you with this worthwhile endeavour. If you have any questions or
concerns regarding this program, please contact Craig Bmdner Infrastructure Grants
Technologist, at (780) 624-6280.

Sigcerely,

ayne/franklin, P.Eng.
Regional Director

GRG:mlib

cc: Glen Tjostheim, Acting Infrastructure Manager, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation
Dave McIntyre, Water/Wastewater Specialist, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation

SA\PUBLICMfrastructure\Programs\WWP\Payments\Advance\Zama City Wastewater Treatment System Upgrade Adv Paym March 52008.doc

77



78



Infrastructure and Transportation
¢ Transportation & Civil Engineeting, PEACE REGION

Room 301, Provincial Building

Bag 200-29, 962196 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada 785 1T4
Telephone {(780) 624 6280 Fax (780} 624 2440

March 5, 2008 Our File: 1560-AMIP- MACK
1560-NDCC- MACK

Mr. William Bill} Kostiw, CAO l )\E D

Mackenzie Coun

Box 640 v MAR 11 2008
Fort Vermillion, Alberta

TOH INO MACKENZIE GOUNTY

LA CRETE OFFICE

Dear Mr. Kostiw: -

Re: 2007 Statement of Funding and Expenditures

Thank you for your 2007 Statement of Funding and Expéndituressubmissions.

e Alberta Municipal Infrastructure Program (AMIP)

Regarding your certified SFE for the Alberta Municipal Infrastructure Program, there is $2,218,528 in
grant funding being carried forward to 2008.

e New Deal for Cities and Communities (NDCC)

Regarding your certified SFE for the New Deal for Cities and Communities, there is $92,355 in grant
funding being carried forward to 2008.

e Streets Improvement Program (SIP)
Regarding your certified SFE for the Streets Improvement Program, there is $134,515 in grant
funding being carried forward to 2008.

Your certified 2007 statements for the above mentioned grants are accepted by Alberta Infrastructure and
Transportatlon, subject to a possible review by the Provincial Auditor General.

Yours truly,

Mg

Glen Tjostheim
Acting Infrastructure Manager

GRG:mlb

Cc: Gerard Gravel, Infrastructure Technologist, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation

S:\PUBLIC\Infrastructure\Programs\Multi 07 SFE ZIQIP NDCC SIP Ltr Mackenzie March 44,2008 .doc



80



March 15, 2008

Mr. Greg Newman

Reeve of Mackenzie County
Box 640

Fort Vermilion AB TOH INO

Dear Reeve Newman;

I am pleased to announce support to the Wadlin Lake Campground in the amouant of $8,000
(Eight Thousand Dollars) as awarded by the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks, and Wildlife
Foundation for the 2007 Municipal Recreation/Tourism Area annual operating grant. This
funding will be forwarded to you shortly. The Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and
Wildlife Foundation receives an annual allocation from the Alberta Lottery Fund, as well
as support from the private and corporate sectors. As General Manager responsible for the
Foundation, T am pleased that we can assist you in providing sport and recreation
opportunities in Alberta.

You are required to account for this funding in your audited financial statement, which you
are to provide within the next 12 months. As well, we ask that you acknowledge the
Alberta Government and the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation in
any promotion associated with your projects.

Please feel free to contact Fred Wilton should you have any questions with respect to this
funding. Mr. Wilton can be reached at Alberta Tourism, Parks, Recreation and Culture, Sport
and Recreation Branch, 905 Standard Life Centre, 10405 Jasper Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta
T5T 4R7, or by phone at (780) 415-0267. A toll-free connection is available through the
Service Alberta Operator by first dialing 310-0000.

I am pleased to know that a portion of our lottery dollars is being put to such valuable use
through organizations such as yours. Please accept my best wishes for your continued
SuCCess.

Sincerely,

General Manager

9th Foor, Standard Life Centre - 10405 Jasper Avenue = Edmonton, Alberta « T5J 4R7
Telephone: (780) 415-1887 « Fax: (780) 427-5140 « www.asrowf.ca



82



March 7, 2008
( Ryan Becker & John Klassen
Box 1690
La Crete AB TOH 2HO
Dear Mr, Becker and/or Mr, John Klassen

Thank you so much for the great news which I received from you in honouring my father by
naming Range Road 15-1 after him.

I really appreciate it!
I realize that you are doing everything you can, and I also know that working with the various
departments of government can take time, but do you have any idea of the timeframe we may
be looking at.
I have not told my father of this and I would like to surprise him.

- You may email me at wilmerfriesen@hotmail.com if you desire, or call at (306) 249 0640
Thank you again very much.

Have a great day

Respectfully,

(Sl

Wilmer Friesen

IR ST

R E P -_"¢_

(e e e MAP ”2333

MACKENZIE COUNTY
LACRETE OFFICE

83



84



Mighty Peace Tourist Association
- February report to Council

Destination Marketing Funds

On February 20 MPTA hosted anouther Destination Marketing Fund meeting. This meeting
was held in Grimshaw with hotels from Peace River and Grimshaw in attendance. A
Chairperson for the DMF was appointed; Andy Doucette from the Pomeroy Group was
selected. The DMF committee currently consists of managers of Garden Court Hotel,
Pomeroy Inn, Wild Rose Guest Ranch and Western Budget Motel. These establishments
have given verbal commitments to participate in the fund.

The Pomeroy Group has agreed to front MPTA $1000 toward the expenses of preparing
documents necessary to collect the funds. MPTA has contracted S. Comm Management to
prepare contracts and governance documents. MPTA will work with the DMF committee to
choose a trustee for the fund.

MPTA will now work at securing commitments from other hotels in Manning, Peace River,
Grimshaw and Fairview. We expect to begin collecting funds in June. Until then, the
committee will work on a marketing plan for the next 2 years. This marketing plan will
become a part of the DMF sales kit, which will be used to attract hotels in all areas of the
North and Central Peace, including establishments in Falher, McLennan, Spirit River and
Rycroft, communities which are not presently members of MPTA. MPTA will not go back to
hoteliers in High Level, Fort Vermilion and La Crete until a marketing plan is established.

Other February Projects

v" Lac Cardinal Pioneer Village Museum Brochure: applied for funding for a new
brochure '

v' Postcards and brochures: partnering with Town of Fairview, MD of Fairview
Village of Hines Creek, and Kidsfest to create promotional postcards which
will be distributed by each partner as well as the Forgotten Jewels of the
Peace and MPTA. All communities, events and businesses in the region are
invited to create promotional materials through MPTA. The Peace River
Museum is creating a new brochure through the program.

The October Travel Alberta North postcard and brochure project finally
wrapped up in January; materials are now being picked up at MPTA office.

v Ride the North Survival Kit: Have you got what it takes to Ride the North?
MPTA is advertising a Ride the North Survival Kit including free items, event
invitations, discounted accommodations and much more. Other DMO's in
Northern Alberta have been invited to participate in order to offer a full
northern experience for riders from across Canada. (Motorcycle tourism is
the fasted growing tourism market.) More information will be available at
the April MPTA board meeting.

Please direct any questions concerning this report to Nicole; 338-2364,

i

85



36



Eud Northern Alberta
d Development Council March 14, 2008

2086 Provincial Building Lac La Biche Office;
9621-56 Avenue PO Box 1650
Peace River, Alberta Lac La Biche, Alberta
Canada T881T4 Canada  TOA 2C0
Telephone (780) 624-6338 Telephone (780) 623-6982
Fax (780) 624-6184 Fax (780) 623-5084
nade.council@gov.ab.ca www.nadc.gov.ab.ca
S ’“ﬂ;p ‘R o
Mr. Bill Kostiw N L / é\ {[ D
Chief Administrative Officer T )
Mackenzie County P %‘,@‘@i% 1 4 2%33 ;
Box 640 . _
Fort Vermilion, AB  TOH 1NO
3 LIACKENZIE COUNTY

% FORT VERMILION OFFICE

SRR

Dear Mr. Kostiw:

We know that a number of our municipalities send out municipal newsletters to their

ratepayers. These communication pieces are excellent ways of informing your
. ratepayers on what is happening in their community.

o We think they would also be an excellent way for the Northern Alberta Development
Q Council (NADC) to track common issues or opportunities happening in the north.

Would you please consider adding NADC to your mailing fist for your municipal -
newsletters? They can be sent fo us either by email, fax or hardcopy. We will then
assign a team member to review the documents and look for common issues or
opportunities as well as areas in which NADC is working and may be of assistance.

Our mailing info is listed above. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Em

Dan Dibbeit
Executive Director
Northern Alberta Development Council

87



88



Carol Gabriel

( “rom:
. sent:
To:

Subiject:

To all CAANA Members:

Anna Chandra [anna.chandra@aagi.ca)

Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:15 AM

John Szumlas, Mary-Anne Stanway,; Eugene Wauters; Julian Koziak; George deRappard;
Shaun Miles; Lioyd Johnston; GaryFriedel; Paul Gervais; Gordon Hay; Jane Hettinger, Sylvia
Kennedy; John Brodrick; Bob McEwen; Jenny Wallace; Radjko Dodic; Denis Shigematsu;
Randy Hodgkinson; Don Good; Tim Stone; John Watt; Jim Spalding; Melissa Blake; Barry
Robinson; Village of Nampa; Paul Chalifoux; Roger Jackson; Allan Romeril, Diane Slater; Bob
Miles; John Chadi; Neil Shelley; Graham Kedgley; Renee Bernier; Mike Rodzick; Luc Mercier,
Ralph Henderson; Dale Monaghan; Rob King; Bebh Hall; Leanne Beaupre; Bill Neufeld; Bill
Kostiw; Lorne Hickey; Don Grimble; Karon Kosof; Dan Dibbelf; Allen Geary; Wayne Ayling;
Harold Wilson; Dareen Lloyd; Jim Rennie; dkrause; Jake Fehr; Everett McDonald; Morley K.
Workun; Glenn Taylor; Trevor Thain /Mayor of Town of Whitecourt; George Schmidf; Guy
Packford; John Brodrick; Colette Borgun; currys@telusplanet.net

CAANA - AGM and Board of Directors meeting

Subject: Notice of Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Commuter Air Access Network of Alberta

(CAANA)

Conference Centre,

will be held on *April 10, 2008 at 9:00 BM* in the Executive Rocm, Chateau Louis
Edmonton, AB.

The Annual General Meeting will be follcowed by a CARNA Board of Directors Meeting at 9:45
AM in the same location.

Agendas of the items of business will be sent shortly.

(: .8 follow-up to the suggestions of Councillor Tony Caterina during his presentation on

-March 5, 2008, it is important that we as members of CAANA work co-operatively with all
other interested parties and individuals to ensure a strong single message 1s conveyed to
the Mayor and Councillors of the City of Edmonteon, We will be inviting representatives of
groups to attend on April 10 to discuss the nest steps on the issue of Open Skies,
accessibility to ECCA and to prepare a response to Mr. Caterina’s question of “What do we
want?”

Please advise Anna Chandra of your attendance.

Best regards,

Wayne Ayling
Chairman

Anna Chandra
Activation Analysis Group Inc
Telephone : (780) 415-5172

Fax:

(780) 463-5280

39



Carol Gabriel

From: Anna Chandra [anna.chandra@aagi.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 4:48 PM
To: John Szumlas; Mary-Anne Stanway; Eugene Wauters; Julian Koziak; George deRappard;

Shaun Miles; Lloyd Johnston; GaryFriedel; Paul Gervais; Gordon Hay; Jane Hettinger; Sylvia
Kennedy; Jehn Brodrick; Bob McEwen; Jenny Wallace; Radjko Daodic; Denis Shigematsu;
Randy Hodgkinson; Don Good; Tim Stone; John Watt; Jim Spalding; Melissa Blake; Barry
Rabinson; Village of Nampa; Paul Chalifoux; Roger Jackson; Allan Romeril, Diane Slater; Bob
Miles; John Chadi; Neil Shelley; Graham Kedgley; Renee Bernier; Mike Rodzick; lLuc Mercier;
Ralph Henderson,; Dale Monaghan; Rab King; Bob Hall; Leanne Beaupre; Bill Neufeld; Bill
Kostiw; Lorne Hickey, Don Grimble; Karon Kosof;, Dan Dibbelt; Alien Geary;, Wayne Ayling;
Harold Wilson; Doreen Lloyd; Jim Rennie; dkrause; Jake Fehr; Everett McDonald; Marley K,
Workun; Glenn Taylor; Trevor Thain /Mayor of Town of Whitecourt; George Schmidt; Guy
Packford; John Brodrick; Colette Borgun; currys@telusplanet.net

Subject: To All CAANA Members

Dear CAANA Members,
Below are the notes from luncheon with Councillor Tony Caterina.

Fireside Group Luncheon
Noon, March 5, 2008
Edmonton Petroleum Club_

Guest Speaker: Councillor Tony Caterina, City of Edmonton.

The event went very well. A total of 85 people attended. The event had to be moved to a
larger room on the main flocr.

Councillor Katerina did a very good job of laying ocut the issue of the future of the City
Center Airport, its value to Edmonton and its importance to Alberta. His key message was
for interested parties to cooperate, Lo advise Members cof City Council, “What it is that
we want.”

i.e., 19 seaters, CCA cpen to all flights of that size from all regions of Alberta. To be
clear in the message and to stress the economic importance and benefits to Edmonton and to
the communities the CCA would serve.

He took guestions for about an hour, stayed, and met people. Councillor Ed Gikbons was
there and Tony asked him to respond to a couple guestions. It drew Mr. Gibbons into the
discussion, and he confirmed support for the CCA. He brought up the AUMA Open Skies
resolution and said the Mayor should not have responded the way he did.

Then there was a suggestion from Mr. Tony Shepherd that Alr Services for Tomorrow should
be re-established. This gave me an opportunity to advise about the history and development
of CAANA and to let the people know about the resclution that Gibbons was taking about. I
was able to review the approval and support for the Alberta Commuter Air Strategy with
“Opens Skies” by the variocus groups throughout the Province.

All in all it went well. We are indebted to the Fireside Group for initiating this
luncheon at the Petroleum Club and bkeing persistent to ensure it was a success. They are
primed for follow-up action and are already writing letters tc the Mayor and Councillors.

There was a new hiree from ERAA at the meeting, his position is Government Relations.
Contact info:

Scott Lundy, Government Relaticns Manager, Ph. 890 - 6724 e-
mail:slundy@edmontonairports.com

Ernie Isley, Mayor of Bonnyville was present and described the applicaticn of Infinity Air
for flights to CCA from Bonnyville, which ERAA has turned down. Councillor Caterina and I
believe Councillor Gibbons agreed that this application should have been approved. Mayor
Schmidt, Town of High Level was also in attendance and advised the Councillors of the
importance of the flights to and from the CCA and High Level. Also in attendance and

1

90



s

making their case were representatives of Infinity Air and Air Mikisew.

It was an excellent meeting and we appreciate the courage and frankness and support of
Nouncillor Caterina in taking the issue public. It is now important for us to follow-up

ith actiocn.

Our next steps will be to arrange to meet with the various groups that have an interest in
the CCA and to work to respond to Councillor Caterina in a common cooperative approach.

Regards,

Anna Chandra for George de Rappard

Anna Chandra

Activation Analysis Group Inc
Telephone : (780) 415-5172
Fax: (780) 463-5280



92



: i
ALBERTA

Offce of the Minister

r___w__..m i

| NAR 17 2008 i

MACKENZIE COUNTY
FORT VERMILION OFFICE

February 11, 2008

Mr. William Kostiw

Chief Administrative Officer
Mackenzie County

P.O. Box 640

Fort Vermillion, Alberta
TOH 1NO

Dear Mr. Kostiw:

Thank you for your January 7, 2008 letter forwarding to me the experiences and concerns of two
international medical graduates (IMGs) in Calgary. I appreciate the opportunity to provide you
with the following information, which I hope you will share with Drs. Ahadzadeh and Peiravi,
as it may help in their efforts to become registered as physicians and surgeons in- Alberta. -

The Government of Alberta 1s working hard to provide IMGs with a variety of opportunities and
supports in their efforts to practise in Alberta. Our provinece needs their skills and expertise, and
government is putting substantial resources in place to assist them.

Registration, National Exams and Residency Training

It is indeed true that passing the national exams set by the Medical Council of Canada is an
important step toward becoming registered in Alberta, but it is not the first step. Drs. Ahadzadeh
and Peiravi do not mention whether they have applied to the College of Physicians and Surgeons
of Alberta (CPSA) for registration in Alberta. This should be the first step for all IMGs. If they
have not yet applied, I encourage them to do so as soon as possible, as this will enable them to
have their education and training assessed. An online assessment and further information is
available on the CPSA website, at www.cpsa.ab.ca.

In order to be eligible for regisiration with the CPSA on Part 5 of the Special Register, IMGs
must successfully complete the Medical Council of Canada Evaluating Exam (MCCEE). This
examination is available upon request through the CPSA to those IMGs whose educatlon and
training meet Alberta standards.

1

224 Legislature Building 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta Canada T5K 2B6  Telephone (780) 427 3665 Fax (780) 415 0961

203, 569 Riverbend Square, Edmonton, Alberta Canada T6R 2E3  Telephone (780) 413 5970 Fax (780) 415 5971

- =1 Mrm‘%mgréd [ paper



If IMGs have education and training that do not meet the Alberta standards, they must also
complete the Medical Council of Canada Qualifying Exam 1 (MCCQE1). This is nota
registration requirement; it is a requirement of the residency training programs. All Canadian
medical students must complete the MCCQE1 prior to beginning residency training.

IMGs in Alberta can only access residency training through the Alberta International

Medical Graduate (AIMG) program. The AIMG program is presently considering changing the
timing of the MCCQE1 requirement during their application process. At this time, IMGs must
have completed the MCCQE] prior to applying to the AIMG program. As suggested by

Drs. Ahadzadeh and Peiravi, the program is considering changing this to require completion of
the MCCQE]! prior to beginning residency. Therefore, IMGs could apply with only the
MCCEE, along with proof of registration, to undergo the MCCQE! requirment. Due to the
length of the application process, this could decrease the time IMGs must wait in order to get
into residency by almost a year.

The AIMG program now offers 48 residency positions per year in 11 different areas of specialty,
inchuding orthopaedic surgery. The AIMG program is now looking at expanding this list to
include all areas of specialty. Information about this program and the 2009 intake can be found
on the AIMG website, at www.aimg.ca.

Immigrants Societies of Alberta

The Alberta government is aware of the lack of good information available to IMGs arriving in
Alberta. Several initiatives are in place to address this situation. First, government is working
with the Alberta International Medical Graduate Association to make accurate information
available, and to improve the opportunities available to IMGs in Alberta. (More information can
be found at www.aimga.ca.) Second, as part of government’s Health Workforce Action Plan,
the ministry of Employment Immigration and Industry has contracted with Bow Valley College
and the Bredin institute to develop information packages for internationally educated health
professionals in Alberta, including IMGs. These packages will provide information about
registration processes, language training services, re-training programs, and other career
opportunities within the province. They ate also adding new staff dedicated to help these
professionals navigate the process for registration, retraining, and finding employment.

English Language Programs

English language skills are the number one barrier to internationally educated health
professionals working in Alberta. Government recognizes this need and is working with
Employment Immigration and Industry to increase the language programs available in Alberta at
minimal cost to the immigrant. In Calgary, government funds two programs to assist with their
language skills. The first program is the Medical Communication Assessment Project, in
Calgary, which provides situational-based learning opportunities for IMGs to increase their
communication skills with patients using English. Additional information on this program can
be found at www.m-cap.ca.

94



The second program, the Calgary Clinical Assistant Program, provides employment
opportunities for IMGs to work in acute care settings as assistants to physicians. The aim of this
program is to ultimately have the IMGs become registered as independent physicians.
Information on this program is available at www.calgaryhealthregion.ca/ccap.

Family Income.

The Government of Alberta realizes that these programs and training take time and money.
However, these programs offer IMGs stipends to help cover costs. Several also offer salaries to
the IMGs at the same rate Canadian medical residents are compensated.

As Minister of Health and Wellness, I am confident that we are on our way to having in place the
training and assistance programs to support IMGs practising within the province. I assure you

that my department will continue to work to improve the opportunities for IMGs in Alberta.

Thank you for taking the time to share Drs. Ahadzadeh and Peiravi’s concerns with me.

Yours truly,

95



96



A

CAQO REPORT TO COUNCIL
March 26, 2008

The following items are attached for discussion and information purposes.

Page
a. Western Road Management — Calcium Quote 3
b. Letter of Concern — Jay Krahn 7
c. The Northern Pioneer Article — County Discusses Optlons for La 9
Crete Building
d. Telus Lawsuit 11
e. Land Management Meeting — Draft Minutes 19
f. La Crete Minor Hockey Association 29
g. Members of the Executive Council 31
h. Pineridge Logging — Bridge Maintenance Contract 33
i. EXH Engineering 35
j. La Crete Equipment and Vehicles 39
* k. FCM — New GMF Funding Opportunity for Green Buildings 41
[.  Alberta’s Environment Conference 43
m. BC Natural Gas Symposium 45
n. Aboriginal Consultation for industry: BC 49
0. Alaska Oil & Gas Symposium 53






=

Carol Gabriel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

@gﬁ

DL-10, Calcium
|uote letter Ma..

Hi Bill,

Terry Steil [Terry. Steil@huskyenergy.ca]
Wednesday, March 26, 2008 10:40 AM

Bill Kostiw

budget pricing for DL-10 and Calcium

DL-10, Calcium quote letter Mar.26-08.doc

Budget quote letter attached FYI.
Give me a call on my cell, at your convenience, if you require clarification or any

further information.

Thanks,

Terry Steil

Marketing & Technical Representative
Western Road Management

10310 - 21 Street,
TEp 1W4
Phone#780-983-7497

Edmonton, Alta

%
i

g7

p-

T/J



Western Roap MAaNAGEMENT

A Pounder Emuisions Venture

March 26, 2008

Mackenzie County

Attention: Bill Kostiw

Phone: 780-927-3718

Fax: 780-927-4266

Emait: bkowtiw@mackenziecounty.com

Western Road Management is pleased to quote the following supplied and applied
budget prices for the 2008 construction season:

DL-10 40 FOB: Zama City

$0.517 per liter

FOB: Fort Vermilion & La Crete
$0.508 per liter

FOB: Paddle Prairie
$0.489 per liter

FOB: High Level
$0.498 per liter

Calcium Chloride FOB: MacKenzie County

$0.265 per liter

GST: Extra
Terms & Conditions: Net 30 days
Minimum load size: 40,000 liters

2800 Day Street, RR #5,Group 525,
Box 64, Winnipeg, MB R2C 222
Ph (204) 777-6555
Fax (204) 222-0792

806 - 50 Street East
Saskatoon, SK S7K 0X6
Ph (800) 667-6868
Fax {306) 934-2052

10310 - 21 Street
Edmonton, AB T6P 1W4
Ph (800} 667-6868
Fax (780) 449-3956

705 — 36 Street North
Lethbridge, AB T1H 5H4
Ph (800} 667-6868
Fax (403) 328-0025

A division of Husky Qil Limited

-




—

7
!

Wesrern Roap MANAGEMENT

A Pounder Emulsions Venfure

In 2007, Mackenzie County purchased approximately 750,000 liters of DL-10 40 at a
cost of approximately $350,000.00.

If we are re-treating the same areas in 2008, we should be able to reduce the
application rate by approximately 25% and achieve similar or better results. This
reduced application rate would be due to the residual oil that is still in the gravel.
This reduced application rate should also apply for 2009.

If you have any questions please call me at your convenience.

Yours truly,
WESTERN ROAD MANAGEMENT

Terry Steil
TShs
2800 Day Street, RR #5,Group 525, 806 - 50 Street East 10310 — 21 Street 705 — 36 Street North
Box 64, Winnipeg, MB R2C 272 Saskatoon, SK S7K 0X6 Edmonton, AB T6P 1W4 Lethbridge, AB T1H 5H4
Ph (204) 777-6555 Ph (800) 667-6868 Ph (800) 667-6868 Ph (800) 667-6868
Fax {204) 222-0792 Fax (306} 934-2052 Fax (780) 449-3956 Fax {403) 328-0025

A division of Husky Qil Limited

-5-







E:

FROM :RAINBOL ANCHBRS LTD FAX ND. :7BA9268321 Mar. 26 20688 1@:58AM Pl

Fax ' oy Koun

P.O. Box 1800
High Level, AB.
Phonet# (780)926-8822
Fax# (780)926-8821

Nurnber of pages sent (including cover page) #01
Date: March 26, 2008

Mackenzie County.
Attention; Bill

Faxi# (780)927-4266
Phoned# (780)927-3718

To whom jt iy concern I would like to address a concern that I have regarding
acreages within the county. I received a notice regarding an acreage being subdividced
adjacent to my home Y4 (NW-32-109-18-W5) and land that J farm. T ended vy not seeing
the notice on time to do anything about it; neither would 1 have hed time to do anything
about it. Idon’t want fiture disgruntle neighbors because of it, but I feel it doesn’t make
any sense to subdivide acreages off of every % and having residences spread out all over
the country side. I realize its nice having your own space and freedom in the
country(ideally we’d probable all live in Hollywood to) but 1 don’t feel this makes any
econotnic since with the increasing health conciseness and the increasing sensitivity to
the fertilizers, herbicides and pesticides used in the agriculture industry. As a farmer I'm
finding it » real challenge especially during spraying season, dealing wﬂh afl the gnrdens,
trees, shrubs, animals and people at these residences.

1 feel there is absolutely no reason for any residence to be developed on lands
zoned agricutivee whether it°s on a full % or an acreage other then for agricultural
purposes. 1 feel acreage subdivisions are an excellent idea (not necessarily thinking we
need 1 on every ¥ around town but 1 or 2 would be OK) and think people shonld take
advantage of these.

“ Thank You.

o ok

e ut






7 3DVd NO QHNNILNOD

Burppng ot U 3, UOP T,
“JEOUIONR)S §,UNRIg PAYoEq
PIeInsN  [IIg - "und)
L mool Sunestu
IoBIe] ® 9ARY O] UOISIA 9y}
SBM 3], "PIES 97  ‘SIOQUIEHD
110UNeS JISYioue davy O}
“uajul 2} I9AQU SEMIRTL,,
. a1ty
-] SR UI 93910 BT UL ANMOD
oY1 9ZI[ENUDO 01 A1} O}
ueqd Jou) J, USBA 1 JRYY PIES

“onIunuod Surpying I Uo
S1OUMm ‘Tnerd 1019 d Uncy
. Juaddey o3 je)
Jem juop [ pue utede JeY
w Aoy STy 1ea) [[14 3],
‘STLIOM JO ueo € uado
TiEM 31 et SUIppe “TRIIMAN
Fa10) 9AD0Y PIES ,'SISQUIRYD
[ounos 3roddns 1 .ued I,
Buprng
1) UI 9010 U Ju1 03 UM
-ueld a1 JNDY uswedap
suonerado pue JUSWIOIOUD
“Guymre(d 1) 91EPOUIOIIE

0y SutpTng © sem Bopl AL
*9)217) BT UT Papasu ST Jem
JA8A0 Aem,, sem ueld o1
1B Pres SIO[[IOUNO0 SWOS
. . W TR
~UNOD Aq PAPIosp Uedq 3, Usey
jBY] 91910 B 0} 2AQW
o1 Furod st Awumod sy JO
9910 W S} 181" "INy
atp 1 jutod owI0s J€ Jey) S
o) 51809308 $1Y L, ‘PAISIBIns
oy ‘pood aq pnom wool
Sunoaur v aqAeUI *SI2qUEYD
[1ounoo [[0J pasu a4 o,

. 100foxd
oy} yo adoas oyl pauon
-sonb ‘peanI (9497 YSIH I10]
JO[IOTMNOD “HOSIBAN, HES

‘1097 a1enbs Q01 MOqE
Fuiqeio) ‘soned paraAod
apISINO OM) pue Swool Jul
~}9UI 0Av] ‘SISQUIEYD [IOUNOD
[y ‘92130 S, 0V ¥ 200
$,0490% B “UI J{10Mm 0) SIO[1D
AUNOD 10} WOOI B SBM JI3])
‘upld 1007y 3yeIp o1 U]

youq JYBneIq
aq s uepd seypowe pue jnd

"NOILIGZ SIHL 3AISNI

RS

-ur Suromied orom AU pres
mnsoy ‘uerd pesodoxd oy
poddns jou pnom Lot pres

oy SIO[[IOUNQD AQ SIUS

-MOD0 2W0s FULMOTIO
Burdeos
-pUB[ SIOUI U2 JARY OF[E
pinoys 1YL, "PIEs Y I[ImY
£pood K194 st 9UO SH[L,,
ot
-[ITIISA 110.] UI PRJonAsuod
gem. se Supyimg Jo ofAls Stes
91} PULTIIUODAI JOU §30P
J3eis pres Ansoy g ooy

w:%.__sn 3J3.1)) BT 10] suorydo sasSnosIp

soupS s40u 10f w0105 LA0daY IIZMIYIVIY S Y224 SH 328
) “2200.4G ¥ pup 434]1s 2u0 ‘pjod 7 auwioy Supureq g uom pun
sowmpDy U wt paraduios uolfia 110, fo (asuy) nopd pHustfy D

S, JUDMDUANO] Y] PRUDY SDM JIQUIDT DI} 2Y} Jo saquam 2om
UORINLIZ 240:] JO T2quDT [DYIIY pHD 21240 DT wo.f yr0q ‘(aippi)
aqary udf pun (ifo1) Ipruiy o8 padd 1appva0d Y1 S 8Y1 fO y1i0U PAINIO]
DLIPGIY UAPYIAOU ADAO [ID SIFIURUINLOD wiodf siadnyd fo pasistion
wpsy wWung YL LMN POy Ul plaY SAWVD FULY ORI
$,322m 150] 10 ploS Hom JUdEURUOD WDIUDG S, YIMON DLIBGIY HUIL

**P[0B WIAM SII[IE 31D B 0]

‘sopoyd puv uoupULOfu

wadv}g a1quniug ISop

"S9UHO] (Q0°S JO WInW
-1xew e pjoy] pue Suiddrys
pue SUlAIS21 “INOT]/SAUU0)
007 2[pUBY pinod 2121
2] Ul To1Bo0] Jo30aquIio
pue YSLUIBJ 97} ‘93Isqam
noy) o} JFuipiosoy

"pees pue s[eo
-1URYo $][9s 21018 AL .
-QuIIeep 01 | %
J 01 dn aq 10U [[1m )18 21}
70 21y o1 os ‘Aueduiod
pelaquInu B WIOIy Poseo]
aIe I0]BAR[D pUE 301G

‘ardoad sanp paiojd

-JO PANBISTWWPY JAD
‘5oeds 90110 UT UOONPAS B
s pue 3097 21enbs 000°01
e[} Iogie[ ou uepd pagIpow
v [P dn owod 0) UOHIAIP
peis oaed [rounco ‘uejd 1007
jJeIp B SULMBTASL BRIV
39 [[14 91210
e wl Jurpring fediolunw
mou pauued 9y Jo $I1U}
-Uod puR IZIS Y JEyM 2uy
133U JSE] I3} 18 PAIRGIP [10
-unod K1uno’) STZUaOBA
JIAN2JA] uesng

Apunod

-01d o 1Mo Ay=07 UsnO3
pey 1 ‘A[[eoiseq ‘Sur{ony
JO 1500 A} [IIM gie0A
51dnos 1sB] 9 I9A0 YBIY
00] 121103 S8 1800 9Y T,
"prEs oY ,‘Mou Jeak
© Jsowe 10 I0JeAd[e Ay}
BuIsn ta9q 1, USARY IM,,,
pojjeo st se ‘H® d
JO UOISIAL(T 8110y QU3 I0]
Io8eueut ‘qENOIN 110q0Y
pies, . Bututiy g1om om
ssouIsnq By 18-gonisod
30 100 Fuad 1oHBIR] WY
Jo uonjouny e sl $37,,
. "o[qe

s,

ettt

-TA 0T SBA JBY) TONRIOL



‘uepd 100]} MOT B JoBY]

Ju11q Jyms-9Aey 01 A[snotr
-[eun PoIoA [15UN0D

«Surping (uot

-[ILIaA 10,]) snp ui podden

108 24, ‘Pres 2y 91 Jo pnoxd

o pue Smpping Furseayd AJjeo

-%Smom ue J1 oyew §,197,,

=1 i]
bo>o oEEEBG 1sadeayd

213 20§ SUr0d PIOAR 0} [I2UNOD

PISIAPE 4OOLIJ( SANEISI

-URIpY JOIY) “ansoy] [1ig

. | :suoneoLIpoul P

It LT TR TTTTTTUT

-SIp 10 JUSISURI) St STOURL

*9[A1s A1 NSM-YEIY B POAL]

oAEY 0} PaAdLDq SIS -
‘1204 158d ST

08 OP 10T PIP 1N UOSEAS SBUL
-JSLI) 91 Sunmp Aruref 1oy

[[29.AT[BULIOU P[TOA SISUELE

el ABs ‘pajy Sewm Modar

suos3od -Burssiu oy} 2107

s doap [ Jet Ing UoYI -

¢¢ Tapun 1snl seam 1JeIp is1y

"9Uy1 JO 1509 PAIBLUISD-SGL,

‘oIl

- ¢¢ Sujenbs ‘sieak omy

JOJ seam 2InTyY 1L PIES SIO

-0 (M UOIfIUT ' sem

108png [e103 241 1Byl Y3nom)

SIO[[IOUNOD 2WIOS “PapLo

-op u23sq jou sey Suppng
ay) 10y 193pnq [eUY V

‘mado [[1a smop

-0TA ) ‘901310 UOI[IRIIIA

110,] 9} SYHUN ‘OS[V '§)S0D

%w‘_oco Suraws © (INOS Atf} WO

7] JI0J SUol

[

it S v

8134
- d bmﬂ.& s Sukeis oI
EB m.GEmnmw pede ooyos

“pad OM)  SBY SIoURI]

-0t A SIAT] IO

107, pue 03k sigak Leme

@ommma poﬁﬁ,.mﬂomﬁm

"A]TWEY JTSTA -
ﬁqa Qs quo :mm Ezo% g

uns 2101u §ojEo ) pajdue aq
PINoo SUIp[mg $3217) BT Mou
a1} 0] SYY JO I3UL0D 3Y) oL
arenbs Suioq uRY BUFLY

I o[ Sunnofpe uﬁ uec 20eds
201770 plo n1eq) jo ued Sup
Aual S| Ajunoy) a1 wﬁm..wuowm.

.,..ﬂﬁmuwu MO HUODHH._H« %ﬁﬂ@hﬁw : mﬁ \

SOTIJO UOH{IUIIDA 10 AL, -

)  HOITUIISA, Mo
I SY[BUT 10U PIP ASK) S0UBMO]
-[e ue ‘amny o w puedxs
0} paudIsop aq SuIpjing ot
1B PoSSNS OSTR [IUROD) .
IOqUIEYO [IOU00 B PUE SWOOX

- TR[eAT] N A 3¢ S0 o:_s

HOG mmﬂ mﬂoﬂmh..w .@.HMW @bﬂmo

Jafny Ato.nm.ad BIEUSTD)
ek TR JO 19000 AOUIS

u2ss USsq 1,USey Ing LO0T
417 19quada(] no AWy

Suioow OM) UBYD JSYIEI
‘oo Sunesw 981l oU0 aq

. {[14-DI9Y) PUB, JIUN SUO OJU

 pouwIquIOd aq [ saoeds a0ty

-JO [IOUN03 PUE 5433y ‘OV))

SUJL UOTRLP S [OUnco

e quEE:o 2q ::5 seoIE

- [OISISAOTITION BUY JO: 180T

7 o Aot 2I9UM 2SO-THOW
pue o1qissod s - ea1d,,
st 9q pInoys Aoy}, passans
‘2914198 . SUIOUSIAJUOD
00pIA.  TIIM  PIPIJITO
aq [ ‘eweyz ur SuIpng
pauueyd & pue 21010 B WAUO

do sassnasip A3unc

‘SIpaf 10] ESIR SIUY UI POAT] .

?Ep ® 81 og_s nmEQS mE

~SSILTE & 0] 10Nyt Ul mﬁ&mﬁ :

81 mosmz gm.:h 12AE
ﬁ.o. NAJAL :amzw

"ot oy SBurpyng s e
_2uns 9YeW 0} SjuRA, S

21 mEE:,o pue oAlRAOUUI
Bﬁﬂ © 1589] 38 2Fe om " adoy
"pres oys. ‘Xoq a1}

;%Eso éé 3.uop oM, !

. “Ful
SN buﬂ ur WISPOW SI0WL
2q 0 SpRoY [FOUMOD 18y} Uon

. -1s0d Iy §11 pies ‘BuwieZ J0j

.8:85.,3 Ao[preg BSIT
pres

oy ‘Sureq JO Pasnodt ST

SB STIOIASP SE SEM quEEoo

08pd juoif wiosf Num::a:ob

200 ‘64 uosyy Aepseupap "WIINOI zmw_._.Eoz,m_.F -z obed

-10-



Carol Gabriel

From: Amanda Neumann [aneumann@auma.ab.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 4:51 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: TELUS Lawsuits Emergency Notice

Attachments: Notice to Members 03202008, pdf

Good day,

AUMA previously corresponded with members regarding the lawsuits recently served by TELUS. We intervened in the

matter on behalf of all AUMA members. AUMA has now been advised that TELUS is willing to discontinue the lawsuits
against most, but not all, of the municipalities affected.

See attached attachment for complete notice.

Thank you, have a great Easter

i e WU

Lo

’

3/25/2008 -11-



Partners in Advn&&gm Business W)

aamdc §

_frade-jubiles/

March 14, 2008

Update: Telus Communications L.awsuit Regarding Linear
Assessment

As outlined in last week's member bulletin, many AAMDC members have been served legal documents
by Telus Communications Inc. The purpose of this bulletin is to briefly explain the legal action and advise
of next steps.

BACKGROUND

At a 2003 Municipal Government Board hearing, it was discovered that Telus had unreported linear
assets. In the fall of 2004, amended fax notices and assessments were prepared. To allow
municipalities adequate time to add these assessments and collect the taxes, the Minister of Municipal
Affairs issued a Ministerial Order granting an extension for municipalities to do this beyond the usual time
established in the Municipal Government Act.

LEGaL ACTIONS

Essentially, Telus has initiated two legal actions regarding this matter:
1. Originating Notice of Motion
= seeking to have Ministerial Order declared null and void
2. Statement of Claim
» seeks to have all taxes paid as a result of the Ministerial Order and Amended
Assessment returned by the municipalities

NEXT BTEPS

The AAMDC, AUMA and Municipal Affairs have met with the department's legal counse! to discuss this
issue, and have another meeting forthcoming on March 17, 2008. Municipal Affairs has asked that the
action against municipalities be put on hold until the challenge against the Ministerial Order is resolved. If
the Ministerial Order is declared valid, the second Statement of Claim will become null and void and will
not have to be defended against. Any further developments will be communicated to the
membership as soon as possible.

Enquiries may he directed to:

Gerald Rhodes, AAMDC Andre Tremblay, AAMDC
Executive Director Director of Advocacy, Policy and Communications
(780) 955.4077 (780) 955.4079

-12-



IMPORTANT NOTICE
March 20, 2008

Attention: AMSC Members — Please distribute to all appropriate personnel

TELUS Lawsuits
Emergency Notice
Urgent!

AUMA previously corresponded with members regarding the lawsuits recently served by TELUS. We intervened
in the matter on behalf of all AUMA members. AUMA has now been advised that TELUS is willing to discontinue
the lawsuits against most, but not all, of the municipalities affected.

TELUS is proposing to discontinue (on a without costs basis), against all AUMA municipalities except those
municipalities listed in Schedule ‘A’ to their Offer to Discontinue. There are some differences between the
allegations made against the Schedule ‘A" municipalities. If the proposal is accepted, TELUS will discontinue the
action commenced by way of Amended Statement of Claim {Court of Queen’s Bench Action No. 0603 16142)
against all municipalities, and retain the right to proceed against the Schedule “A” municipalities through the
Amended Originating Notice which was previously served (Court of Queen’s Bench Action No. 0501 08937).

The total amount of the TELUS claim is as follows:
Schedule ‘A’ Municipalities ~ $ 443,687.80

Other Municipalities $2,050.620.97
Total Amount $2,494,308.77

As is apparent from the above, accepting the TELUS proposal would eliminate the majority of the claims made
against municipalities. Although acceptance of the proposal will leave the Schedule ‘A’ municipalities to deal

with the remainder of the fawsuit, we believe that acceptance of the proposal is advisable.

Those left on Schedule ‘A" who would still be included in the lawsuit are as follows:

* City of Edmonton * Municipal District of Spirit River ~ » Town of Stony Plain

» City of Leduc No. 133 e Town of Three Hills

¢ Clear Hills County * Town of Calmar ¢ Town of Trochu

¢ County of Lethbridge » Town of Chestermere * Town of Valleyview

¢ Municipal District of Bonnyville * Town of Coaldale * Town of Vauxhall
No. 87 * Town of Innisfai + Village of Big Valley

e Municipal District of Smoky River » Town of Nanton s Village of Galahad
No. 130 * Town of Oyen » Village of Linden

* Town of Raymond

-13-



You may contact Bruce Thom, Q.C. at bthom@auma.ca or 1-780-499-3419, to advise of your position or seek
clarification. However, given the difficulty in coordinating communication with the number of municipalities
which are affected, and the overwhelming response we have had in regard to these lawsuits to date, it will be
AUMA’s intention to accept the TELUS offer of a partial discontinuance, on behalf of all of its relevant
municipal members, unless we hear from any of those members to the contrary, on or before Wednesday
April 2, 2008, or unless prevented from taking this action by objections from TELUS".

We will also be in further contact with all members, regarding future developments in these actions. Other than
responding to this Notice, if you wish to do so, you are still not required to take any further action at this time.

If you wish to review the TELUS actions, the TELUS proposal, or correspondence clarifying the TELUS proposal,
you may do 50 by accessing the following link:

hitp://www.auma.ca/working/MunilLink/Communications/TELUS+Lawsuits+information

-14-



cf% CALGARY

ey

? LAW DEPARTMENT (8053) , PAUL L. TOLLEY, Q.C.
City Solicitor
Lawyer: Susan E. Trylinski
Direct Line: {403) 268-4812

Email Addreas: susan.trylinski@caigary.ca
Legal Asgistant: Anastasia Tarasoff
Direct Line: {403) 268-2415

C OPY Our File No.: LS57T1/LE040

Via Facsimile to:
nLLP fIJ SRR
, asper Avenue E} \<’UL’ } \/{

[
o
Edmonton, AB — Ty

2008 March 18

=

MAR 25 2003 |

L
J
b

T

Attention: Norman J. Pollock,

i! MACKENZIE COUnTY
;_ FORT VERMILION OFFi0E

ey

Dear Sir:

RE: Telus Communicationé Inc. v. The Minister of Municipal Affairs
Action Numbers 0501-08937 and 0603-16142
Your File No. 98,200/NJP

( Please note that the writer is acting relative to the above matters for The City of
- Calgary.

We have received various documents from your law firm.

Regarding the Originating Notice, we"are surprised that you obtained an order for
substitutional service, ex parte, although we wrote to previous counsel on July 14, 2005
indicating that we wished to intervene. A copy of that letter is attached. We are also of
the view that the Order obtained is a nullity — having been obtained before a Master in
the wrong judicial district, ex parte.

We are seeking instructions from our client and will respond to you once we have
received them.

Yours ?ruly, L
' »Q‘___’_,_,-/

", Susan E. A. Trylinski
Barrister and Solicitor

SEAT:at
( Page 10of 26 12th Floor, 800 Macleod Trail S.E.. Calgary, AB T2G 2M3, FAX (403) 268-4634
www.calgary.ca call 3-1-1 PO. Box 2100. Stn. M, Calgary, AB. Carada T2P M5

-15-



cc: Barry A. Sjolie, Q.C., Brownlee LLP (via facsimile)
William W. Barclay, Reynolds, Mirth, Richards & Farmer LLP (via facsimile)
Carol Zukiwski, Reynolds, Mirth, Richards & Farmer LLP (via facsimile)
Mark S. Young, City of Edmonton — Law Depariment (via facsimite)
Benjamin D. Bullock, City of Medicine Hat (via facsimile)
Michael S. Solowan, City of Leduc (via facsimile)
Bruce E. Thom, Q.C., Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (via facsimile)

.~ Parties listed in Schedule “A” (via reguiar mail)

2008 March 18
Page 2 of 26

-16-

Letter to N. Pollock
Witten LLP



Ty o

ggé CALGARY

LAW DEPARTMENT (#8053) PAUL L. TOLLEY

City Solicitor

Lawyer: Susan E. Trylinski

Direct Line: (403) 268-4812

Email Address:  susan.irylinski@calgary.ca
Legal Assistant: Nuha Atta

Direct Line: (403) 268-2415

Qur File: L5571

VIA FACSIMILE TO: {403) 265-7219
2005 July 14

Bennett Jones LLP
Barristers and Solicitors
4500 Bankers Halil East
855, 2™ Street SW
Calgary, AB T2P 4K7

Attention: A. L. Friend, Q. C.
Dear Sir:
RE: Telus Communications Inc. v. The Minister of Municipal Affairs

Action Number 0501-08937

The City of Calgary wishes to intervene in the above matter.

Please advise if this may be done by consent or whether a court application is
necessary.

Can you also advise if Mr. Sims has been contacted as it would appear that this matter
ought to be directed to his attention as weli in light of his proposed application.

We also request a copy of the Ministeriai Order referred to in your Originating Notice, '
namely, M.O. 170/04.

7
Yours trufy,

/

/£

( - A
Sisan B A Trylinski

Barrister and Solicitor
. SEAT/na
- C. ingrid Johnson, City of Edmonton ~ Law Branch, via facsimile to: (780) 496-7267
lan McClung, Assessment Business Unit, City of Calgary, via internal mail # 8002

PO. Box 2100, Stn. M. Caigary, AB. Canada T2P 2M5. www.calgary.ca

Yo Y

-17-



-18-



Land Management Meeting
March 10, 2008
High Level, Alberta

Attendance:
Jim Webb, NPTC, LRRCN

Gail Tucker, SRD

Marcus Ruehl, SRD

Dicky Driedger, Mackenzie County
Ed Froese, Mackenzie County
Ryan Becker, Mackenzie County
Bill Neufeld, Mackenzie County
Greg Newman, Mackenzie County
Bill Kostiw, Mackenzie County
James Badger, Tallcree First Nation

Cary Chonkolay, ?7?

The meeting was co-chaired by Jim Webb, Bill Neufeld, and Gail Tucker.

1. Land Use Planning
¢ Webb — Not happy with current land use planning. Sub-regional plan?
Main issue — agriculture use. Sub allows more aspects into plan. Tall
Cree and Liitle Red — 35,000 acres. 1999 agreement in place. 3 sub

plans in the County. Apparently a request was made to the County and

-19-



Land Management Meeting Page 2
March 10, 2008

Minister — but no reply. Provincial discussion paper. Work for sub-
regional plan?

e Cary — Need to work together on bigger issues (ie. bypass road).

« Bill N. — County wanis to recapture the white zone that was reverted to
green zone — no written agreement.

» Greg — Long term solution - direction was to look at the whole region and
consult with all stakeholders. County wants land close to existing
infrastructure.

¢ Gail — Land use frame work may not work, but will not address each % -
probably years before we get sub-regional plan.

e Cary — Need to be proactive.

¢ Gail — Direction from Edmonton to continue with local plans.

» Greg — Started sub-regional then went to local. We have currently started
discussions with Chiefs,

e Gail — Government wants to go to all communities and consult with First
Nations. Gail will present concrete draft plan to Deputy Minister and to the
Chiefs. Now working on Phase | — includes consideration for wildlife and

First Nations.
e Greg — Need full consultation.
e (Gail — Divided because of geographic but will be one plan in three phases.
o Greg — How or what?

¢ Gail - Phases endorsed — but one plan. Phase [ can be endorsed.

-20-



P

Land Management Meeting Page 3
March 10, 2008

*  Webb — Sub-regional wanted because local plan could not look at outside
issues. Beyond land fransfer to cultural traditional uses. Displaced uses
need to be replaced. Local plan could follow detailed forest management
including adjacent lands and economics, ecological and cultural uses.
Process will be more important as time goes on. Little Red in discussion
with Tolko — Bear River watershed. What about Boyer and Child Lake -
they need more green zone? (F11) Beaver has very little access to
forested lands. Phase | — Tall Cree and Little Red? Needs to focus on
adjacent lands, conduct of land use planning — fairly consider First Nations
use of lands.

e Greg — We think our sub-regional was limited to ?

e Cary — Current process not big enough (sec. 35) let's amend to include
First Nations.

* Greg — County wants First Nations wish list then we may be able fo move
forward.

» Webb - There's a need to look beyond Phase | boundaries (ie. transfer
from green t_o white). Need change in Buffalo Hills management — Plan |
was not that substantial. One township for farming 23 sections for grazing
reserve. Land between Buffalo Hills and south Tall Cree — very traditional
— examine current white zone. Phase Il Bear River Water Shed.
Wetlands complex - affects Wabasca River and Peace River affects Tolko
logging. Should include fand from 58 east, south to Tall Cree. We would

examine specific areas not the whole County.

..21_



Land Management Meeting Page 4
March 10, 2008

Greg — Wetlands will be protected — will not be part of transfer? We first
started by hiring a person to identify suitable lands. Some areas were to
be excluded? There may not be much land for agriculture.

Jim — [ know that but is there a will at County or SRD to look at adjacent
green zones. Wabasca east of _ and south of TWP 106, 9 & 10 —
causes movement of traditional uses. Need to look at landscape
assessment? If this is acceptable then we do not have process issue.

Gail — Directors — Glen, Land Use and Keith, range?

Marcus — Comparison of processes?

Jim — Local plan vs Forest Management Plan. Technical dialogue and
terminology. No higher level plans. Detailed forestry plans are currently
highest. In absence of higher plans forestry needs to complete landscape
plan. Ecological, social and traditional. Phase Il — Métis Basin.

Cary — Good start. How did province adjust to need for change?

Gail — Province invited input - Terms of Reference.

Jim — We were invited but issues were not able to be addressed. Hence
the two year stalemate. First Nations argument is with SRD over scope of
study. Participation in process that does not address First Nation
concerns is not acceptable. Now asking to expand scope.

Cary — Are we adjusting to issues and ever changing fandscape
Mackenzie gas.

Gail — May take court case.

Cary — Not blaming, need to he proactive.

-22-



Land Management Meeting Page 5
March 10, 2008

o Gail — Needs total consultation more than Edmonton wanted Gail to do.

o Webb ~ First Nation and County same side. First Nation and County need
to go together to get expansion of planning model. First Nation do not
have time and money to continuously challenge SRD.

s« Marcus — Comments.

» Webb —~ DFMP being revised. May be able to expand local process.

o Greg — What does the First Nations want or need. Final outcome.

» Webb — First Nation need protection of lands for cultural survival. They
did identify uses along the Wabasca and Peace rivers almost all critical
wildlife and community use needs protection.

o Greg — If process worked in Phase |, why not in Phase I

o Webb — Because of the larger area of the Wabasca River.

s Greg - Map identified up to Peace River but process could address ??

e Webb — Maybe — but will County support expansion of green zone east
and south of Phase II. If County and First Nation agree we could move
forward.

¢ Bill N. — What if best use identifies opposite uses.

¢ Badger — Phase | has not worked especially site IR 187 west of La Crete.
Guidelines are inadequate, this is a waste of time. We are being pushed

around.

Moose may shoot back ~ First Nation people have been here forever.

-23-



Land Management Meeting Page 6
March 10, 2008

Gail -~ Does 118 exist?

Webb — Yes. Back many years First Nation started dialogue with the
government about Peace River and Wabasca River about river activities.
Early 60’s — Bennett Dam caused ice jams which changed the Wabasca
wet lands. BC Hydro site 37 First Nation wants to mitigate loss of
traditional use of wetlands —~ revert to upland meadows and treed. BC
Hydro should provide funds (how much?). Logging in Wadlin and
Wabasca effects large areas.

Ed — Why do you feel we are wasting time and what's the solution?
Badger — This is an odd process. Two separate groups need to sit down
and get a plan. All First Nation wants is to protect their children. This
process is marginalization maybe go back to court for a solution. We want
what's fair, let's talk economics current system uses 2/3 of our
$9,000,000.00. Very little money left for First Nation. Wants support for
change of Terms of Reference.

Ed — We have tried. How do we get First Nations to the table?

Badger — We need a sub-regional plan, need to identify resources (oil and
gas).

Cary — Simple request is adjacent land assessment.

Gail — Defining assessment was done.

Cary - ?

Gail — Borders were expanded. What kind of assessment do you want?

-24-



Land Management Meeting Page 7
March 10, 2008

¢ Webb - want detailed Bear River study — all inclusive. Examine First
Nations medicine chest which are abundant in wetlands (72 plants). Need
additional information on plant growth areas. First Nations need to put
together a team of elders and scientific people to document. Need
government traditional use funding for study.

e Cary-?

e Gail - Need to present to Glen and Keith in right confext — what is
landscape assessment.

» Greg - Give us specifics, then try to cost these.

» Gail - | have always asked for money.

» Webb — Social and cultural landscape assessment. ? important to First
Nations.

¢ Gail — Can Webb write something?

o Webb -~ Yes.

s Greg — Need specific request,

» Cary — If Alberta took care of environment soil would be okay.

¢ Gail — Need paper.

o Cary — County support.

+ Gail - Yes.

» Webb —~ Simple address intensive First Nation use and displacement.

¢ Gail — Cadiltac — then Phase |.

e Greg - Look at process — Phase | okay.

-25-



Land Management Meeting Page 8
March 10, 2008

Gail — Phase | consultation? Next step — Webb may put proposal

together.

e Webb — Jim Badger may be better at this — also need doliars.

¢ Gail — May have some dollars.

e Greg — County may have some doliars.

o Cary — Work together and consult.

o Greg — We are meeting and want to move forward. Need process.

» Cary — Has Council had aboriginal training? Legal perspective.

e Greg —We do understand.

* Gail — Lawyers say to far to fast consultation check off. North leading the
way.

¢ Webb — next steps. Jim and James will write, then the County will review.

University Forestry Group is currently looking at four options.

2. First Nations Consultation

3. County Land Use

4. Ethanol

-26-



Land Management Meeting Page 9
March 10, 2008

5. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 12:00 p.m.

-27-



_28_



LA CRETE MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION
BOX 929
LA CRETE, AB
TOH-2HO
FAX # 780-928-3719

March 13, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:
To Northern Lights Recreation Board
Cc: McKenzie County

La Crete Minor Hockey would like to make a request to the McKenzie County to install new boards
for the indoor hockey rink for the 2008-2009 scason as this is a McKenzie County owned building,
The boards that are in place right now are becoming a safety hazard and a liability issue as they are
starting to fall apart. The rink is being used by people ages 4 and up, minor hockey, figure skating,
public skating, adults, schools Mon-Sat from 9:00AM-12:00AM, Sundays 1:00PM-10:00PM it is
probably one of the most used public facilities in our community. We would appreciate it if you
would consider providing the funds to replace these boards before a child or adult receives serious
injuries.

Thank you
W. Craig Reid

La Crete Minor HockW

-29-



-30-



His Honour
The Henourable
Norman L. Kwong
Lt. Governor of Alberta

. Hon,.__l__]oyd: lnél‘érbf\}é
( Treasury Board
- (P.C. Vermilion-:

Hon, Mel Knight
Energy:
(P.C. Grande Praitie-
-, BMoky)

Hon. R’_ob_‘ Renner
‘Environment
(P.C. Médicine Hat)

Members of the Executive Council

Hon. Ed Stelmiach

Premier of Alberta
(P.C. Fort Saskatchewan-
Vegreville) -

Hon: Doug Harmer
Advanced Education and

(P.C. Spriice ¢
Sturgeon-St. /

Hon. Iris Evans-
Finance and Enterprise
(P.C. Sherwood Park)

_Hon, Luke Ouellete
~ Transportation
(P.C. Innisfail-Sylvan
Lake)
_31_

Hen. Ron'Stevens
International and

Hon. Dave Hancock
Education
(P.C. Edmonton-
Whitemud)...

Hon. Ron Liepert
Health and Wellnéss
{P.C. Calgary-West)

Hon. Gene Zwozdesky
- Aboriginal Relations
(P.C. Edmonton-Mill
Creek)



Hon. Alison Redford
Justice and Attorney
General
(P.C. Calgary-Elbow)

Hon. George
Groeneveld
Agriculture and Rural
Development
(F.C. Highwood}

Hon, Mary Anne Hen. Hector Goudreau

Jablonski Employment and
Seniors and Community [mmigration

Supports (P.C. Dunvegan-Central
{P.C. Red Deer-North) Peace)

Hon, Ray Danyluk
Municipal Affairs
(P.C. Lac La Biche-5t.
Paul)

Hon. Fred Lindsay
Solicitor General and
Public Security
(P.C. Stony Plain)

i 2

Hon. Yvonne Fritz
Housing and Urban
Affairs
(P.C. Calgary-Cress)

Hon, Cindy Ady
Tourism, Parks and
Recreaticn
(P.C. Calgary-Shaw)

Hon. Lindsay Blackett
Culture and Community
Spirit
{P.C. Calgary-North West}

-32-

Hon. Janis Tarchuk
Children and Youth
Services
{P.C. Banff-Cochrane}

Sustainable Resource
Development
{P.C. Foothilis-Rocky View)

Hor. Jack Hayden
Infrastructure
(P.C. Drumheller-
Stettler)

Hon. Heather Klimchuk
Service Alberia
(P.C. Edmonion-

Glenora)



-~

MAR-12-2888 12:21 From:SAWRIDGE TEEUE493426 To:78U92 74266 P.1-1

PiseRidge Logging (aint Vertune)
B 1100 L Coet, llste TOH.2H0
PELIEOI28.2200 Fun 750-928.2700

March 12, 2008

Mackenizie County
Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB
TCGH 1NO

William (Bill) Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Re: 2008 MACKENZIE COUNTY BRIDGE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

Thank you for the invitation to provide a Quote for the 2008 Bridge Maintenance ,
Repairs. Ilis with regret that we ars not able 1o provide a quote as PineRidge Logging is
very interested in working with Mackenzie County on projects as we did in 2007,

Dus to the amount of snow that is currently at the numerous bridge repair sites identified
we were riot able to properly assess the siies to determine the extent of the work
required. We did not want to provide a guote based on assumptions as that tends to
increase the quote to ensure no potential items are missed or not visible with the snow.

Alternatively, PineRidge Logging would be willing to enter into an agreement or Day
Labour with Mackenzie County for the 2008 Bridge Repairs at an hourly rate for
equipment / labour and cost plus 15% for materials. This would provide the Countya
good assessment of the bridge repair costs without the inflation of project assumptions

- due to snow cover.

Thank you again for the invitation to provide a quots. We look forward to business
opportunities with Mackenzie County,

For further discussion please feel free to contact me at the office or cellular 780-821-
0911.

ly

Paul Driedge
Construction/Development Manager
Estimator

;33..



-34-



Engineering 7710 Edgar Industrial Court
Services Red Deer, Alberta T4P 4E2
Telephone: (403) 342-7650

A Member of GENIVAR _ Fax: {403) 342-7691
) Email: reddeer@exheng.com

March 1, 2008 . @j@

! —— *"
Mr. Bill Kostiw ; MAE%’ 2!] 43{}
Mackenzie County N

" Box 640 I *

Fort Vermition, AB TOH 1NO MACKENZIE oy

FORT VERMILION Ofi\-!i;rfYC:E

i P

RE: EXH Engineering Services Ltd. joins GENIVAR

It gives us great pleasure to announce that EXH Engineering Services Ltd. has joined GENIVAR, a
Canadian leader in engineering with more than 45 years in business and with operations throughout
Canada, Africa, and the Caribbean.

Building upon our tradition of excellence in Alberta, our shared future looks very promising. And itis a
future that will continue to provide many benefits for you, our client, as our inventory of services and our
bench strength is increased.

You will see the same familiar faces, providing the same level of service in the same way in which you've
become familiar. You'll enjoy the same level of commitment to quality you've always enjoyed. Above all,
we understand that successful business relationships are really partnerships, representing the
culmination of collaboration and mutual trust. We want you to know that our primary focus will continue to
be serving your neesds.

We invite you to take a moment to visit their website, genivar.com, where you can learn more about how
this relationship will benefit you and your organization. Like EXH, GENIVAR knows that success is based
on the success of its clients.

Although we will be operating as EXH Engineering Services, our new legal operating entity is GENIVAR
Consultants Limited Partnership.

In closing, we wish to reatfirm our commitment to maintaining ongoing, one-on-one relationships with you
our valued clients. Our continuing goal is to provide you with value-added services and cost-effective
solutions throughout all phases of your project.

2

We look forward to working with you for many more years to come.

Sincerely,

257 oA

Brian Oshust, P.Eng.

Vice President - Alberta
EXH Engineering Services
A Member of GENIVAR

A MemberZF-GENIVAR



-36_



e
-,{’I"EY
b




'_i_.Global Solutlons in
'Engmeermg + Pro_|ect

~ Services

| ) GENIVAR is a Canadlan leader in consultlng |
. engineering with more than 2,600 employees prowdlng

" services in more than 50 offices across Canada, Africa,

and the Caribbean. Operatlng for more than 45 years,

© GENIVAR has completed pl‘OjeCtS in more than 30

' countnes

o »"__As GENIVAR contrnues to grow, it keeps its SlX core
i values uppermost ln mlnd ' C

- ,,.Teamwork llstemng to our colleagues communlcatlng

~with each other and maximizing the contribution of all
“employees to ensure project success

Respect: earning the tru_st of our colleagues and
clients through a participatory approach

lntegnty conductlng ourselves in accordance with the

- prlnCIpIes of ethlcs equ:ty and Just|ce

o Professmnahsm settlng hlgh performance standards o
-while encouraglng autonomy and innovation

o Empowerment takmg on challenges in a stlmulatlng
- “work environment where employee performance is
rewarded ' .

‘ Quallty dehvermg 6n our service commltments
. ,wrthout compromlszng performance

: Health and Safety |mplementlng procedures
_ deslgned to protect the safety of our employees and of
-all those who retain our serwces

V|S|t gemvarcom for more mformatlon _‘ "

o The GEN!VAR l'ncome Fund trades on the Toronto Stock Exchange -
: under the symbol GNV UN.:- . _

Engzneermg
Services

R Member ofGENIVAR -3s-r



-

Carol Gabriel

From: Willie Schmidt
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 4:17 PM
To: John Klassen
Cc: Bill Kostiw; Connie Friesen; Mark Schonken
Subject: LC Equipment and Vehicles
LC Equipment and Vehicles-2008 Capitol
Code 6-32-30-22
Budget $36000. .
Schulte flex arm FL15 and 15’ roadside mower.
| received quotes from three equipment suppliers.
1  Douglas Lake Equipment Grande Prairie.
Schulte 15' mower $24394.24
Schulte flex arm 15 $13382.08
2 Houlder Automotive Itd  Grimshaw -
Schulte 15" mower $23795.00
Schulte flex arm 15 $13750.00
3  Peace Farm Power LaCrete
Schulte 158" mower $29000.00
Schulte flexarm 15 $16000.00
John Deere 15 mower $17900.00
4 Deerline Sales LTD Weslock

John Deere 15" mower $18413.00

5 Martin Equipment Edmaonton
John Deere 15" mower $17193.05
FOB is at there location for all the above suppliers.

| gathered some pros and cons about the different equipment makes and quality, from two contractors that we use.
Ben Doerksen and Herman Friesen.

| recommend purchasing; John Deere mower from Peace farm Power LaCrete $17900.00 (no freight)
Schulte Flex arm 15 from Houlders Auto. Grimshaw $13382.08

Total $32795.00

LaCrete Shop
Willie Schmidt

3/19/2008 -39-



-40-



PN

FCM 613.241.7440 3/21/2008 2:34:48 AM PAGE 001/001 Fax Server

March 20, 2008

FCM CENTRE FOR SUSTAINABLE PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEMBERS OF COUNCIL AND SENIOR STAFF

2008 CALL FOR APPLICATIONS: ENERGY
NEw GMF FUNDING OPPORTUNITY FOR GREEN BUILDINGS

On May 7, 2008, the Federation of Ganadian Municipalities (FCM) will issue a call for
applications for Green Munigipal Fund (GMF) financing to retrofit municipal buildings for energy
efficiency or construct new energy-efficient municipal buildings.

The primary objective of this targeted funding opportunity is to finance exceptional green
building projects that can serve as examples of excellence for other municipal governments to
follow.

GMF loans and grants for capital projects are available through targeted funding opportunities in
five sectors of municipal operation: brownfields, energy, transportation, waste and water. Calls
for applications are issued annually in each sector.

Limited funding is available for each funding opportunity, and as a result, only the best
applications will receive funding.

GMF will award, in total, up to $20 million in low-interest loans and up to $2.5 million in grants
through this call for applications. Eligible applicants can request up to $2 million in loans and
$300,000 in grants for each project.

Any municipal government, or municipal utility or corporation wholly owned by a municipal
government In Canada may apply.

The application guidelines will be available online from the FCM Centre for Sustainable
Gommunity Development website at <www.sustainablecommunities.fcm.ca> or by contacting
the application cootdinator named below after May 7, 2008. :

The deadline to submit a full application is June 19, 2008. Final decisions on funding will be
available in January 2009,

In addition to funding for capital projects, GMF provides grants for sustainable community plans
and for feasibility studies and field tests. Details on these funding oppattunities are available
online at <www.sustainablecommunities.form.ca>.

Sincerely,

ol S

Gord Steeves
President

For questions on the 2008 GMF Call for Energy Applications:
Nathalie Lapointe, Application Coordinator, Green Municipal Fund
24 Clarence Street, Ottawa, ON K1N 5P3

Tel.: 613-907-6261; Fax: 613-244-1515

E-mail: energy.projects@fcm.ca

-41-



-42-



C

-43-

Alberta's Environment Conference 2008 will showcase
presenters and exhibitors eager to share their innovative
ideas, experiences and best practices.

The conference’s focus this year is on environmental and
natural resource management issues such as air and climate
change, land and biodiversity, water and collaborative initiatives.

Presentations, speakers and interactive exhibits will help
Albertans become even more active stewards for the
province's environment.

Get involved! We all have a role in environmental-
stewardship: government, municipalities, industry,
agriculture, non-govarnment environmental organizations,
First Nations people and academic institutions.

Schedule

Aprit 21 > Workshops and fleld trips
April 22 > Networking banquet
April 22 and 23 > Conference sessions and exhibits

Location

Shaw Conference Centre
9797 Jasper Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta

Registration

Registration fee $250 > includes both days of sessions,
keynote addresses, breakfast and lunch {(both days).
enirance to exhibits and posters. Networking banquet $85.

Register online today at

- www.environmentconference.alberta.ca

Exhibitors Welcome

Limited exhibit space still available. Book yours today at
www.environmentconference.alberta.ca

For more information contact:

Tel: 780-463-9569

Fax: 780-465-5211

Email; conferenceregistration@kizmet.ca

Alberta’s Environment Conference 2008 is presented by the Government of Albarta
in partnarship with the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association.

&Y printed an recycled paper




-44-



~ ADVANCE NOTICE - Condensed Agenda ~

The Canadian Institute’s 11t Annual

BC NATURAL GAS

NEW DISCOVERIES « SOARING LAND SALES « INCENTIVES AND POLICIES
TO SUPPORT DEVELOPMENT

Register by

May 27-28, 2008 » Interaclive Workshops: May 26 Feb. 22, 2008
Fairmont Vancouver Hotel, Vancouver, BC and SAVE
3100
PAY 1 + Tuesday, May 27, 2008 —| 11115 New Qpportunities with Shale Gas:
Suc;:casaes and Incentives to Develop
B:00 Registration and Coffee Served X B8C's Shala Gas Resarvolrs
. Ev?lu%tiing ‘Pliots%maégwa% hlave armearged
, : " as leading plays for BC shala gas
8:00 Opening Remarks from the Conference Co-Chair * identifying det’;"s around ahaleg gag plays emetgin
in the Hora River Bagin, Cordova Embayment, ang

8:15 | BC Government Update on Royalty Programs Dawson Cresk such as size and fypes of formationa

» | And Regulatory initiatives * \What results ara operators reporiing from drilling

% Honourabte Richard Neufsld m@gﬁ“ﬂsandexpeﬁWWnHﬂSChamBS?

< { Minister, BC Ministry of Enargy, Mines and Petroleur

2|+ What policles give BC proguction advantage 12:15 Networking Lunchaon for “

@ and set it apart from other provinces? Speakers and Delegates

"g* * A Jgt:}i: e;t ;'acenttroyati_t‘y rggrftam changes

and thelr impact on tha industry .
5 » Exploring incertives to encourage further investment 1:30 f;ﬁg';g:;g 51? E?E:f;éﬁg"lﬂ Bhg. Changing
and identifylng what has been Working recentiy Opportunities v Goats

10:00 Networking Coffee Break = Mike Graham

Exectitive Vice President and President of the
Canadian Foothlils Division

10215 Natural Gas Supply/Demand Forecast:
'd““ﬁmﬁ Hat Areas for Production Encﬁi?;;o;::::! changes in BC's pperating climate
and the Markstz to Which Gas Wil Flow * Assessing the costs of dolng business In BC today
Dan Kirschrer - Have service costs improved?
Executiva Directon Nerthweat Gas Assoclation + What new develaprments gre being explored
Dave Berinett and what is thelr potential?
Director of Enengy Management Services, Terasen Gas * Forecasting how naw plays may tdevelop over time
s Exploring impacts of a hi?her Canadian dollar - What may new technologles look iike?
~  What does thia mean for the industry?

» Farecasting future price valati[itg af natural gas;
is It expected to rise or stay flat’
¢ Reviewing the future of natural gas in Canada

2130 Refreshment Bregk

and BC In particuiar ) 2145  Inslght on Direction for Federal and Provincial
- Where will future growth be with respect to supply? Regulations to Reducing Harmiul Emissions
IIL:?-:T;}E.-;{E;‘\ . M 'M‘f.“;-:w‘l'.;
% Register Now * 1-877-927-7936 \J
i "‘:‘m

-45-



345

4:30

.Y Spensorad

Lynng Patenaude
hief Upstraam O & Gas, Eneg;y and Tranaportation

Dirgctorate, Environment Canada

»  Agsassing the environmental impact of facilities
like ges processing plants

« How is the federal govemment and BC moving
forward on harmful emisslon legisiation?

v Exploting prograss made by industry to
reduce harmful emissions

s Identifying viable technologies for
arpissions reduction

Who Are the E & P Playars Both Established and
Juniors Operating in BC and What Are the Key
Ghellengas They are Experiencing?
+ Update on exploration and production activity;
wha's doing what and where?
s Examining areas that have experienced
notabie growth
. Explorlng the major constraints E& P
companies are facing today

Ghalr’'a Racap and Conference Adjourns

- Notivorking Gk Rocdpiion "

G EPICL TR N S

Day 2 » Wednacday, May 28, 2008

8130
8:00
%156

1018
10:30

Coffen Served #
Opening Remarka from the Conference Co-Chair

Partnering For Success: Ameliorating
Aboriginal Consultation and Community
Engagement Practices

Derek Dayle

Registrar and Executive Divector

Association of Professianal Engineers and

Gisosclantists of British Columbla

+ Sharing positive practlces that have been sucresshul
in condueting eifective consultation for moving
profects forward; pipelines, plants, wells

s Determining effective means for aducating
communitias and gaining project support

+ Revealing how performance-based regulation
has impacted gomipunity consultation practices

Networking Coffee Break =

Lipdate on Arctic Gas Projects and Determining
the impact an Domestic Production

Drue Paarce
Faderal Coordinator, Alaska Natural (3as
Transportation Projects, Washington DG

11:30

12:15

1:30

2:30

15

_To Register Cail 1-877-927-7936 in Toronto Call 416-927-7936 or Fax 1-877-827-1563 in Toronto Fax 41—6—92 7-1563

-46-

+ Alaska and Mackenzie Gas Pipeline project status
and their potantial impact on Northern BG
+  Assessing major chaflenges Impacting the
feasitility of thage projects
= Analyzing infrastructure needs in BC
te ImMprove gas transpart

BC Midstream: Assessing Capacity of Pipelines
and Processing Plarts 1o Mest Expected Growth

Gireg Staple

Strategic Account Managar

Spectra Energy

+  Determining whather current pipeline and
processing system infrastructure will meet
Incoming production estimates

¢ Update on Spectra Energy’s natural

gas pipeline project

lans for plpsling and processing projects

to meet forecasted production

* How have recent demand and supply rends
impacted midstream investment strateglas?

i

‘The iImpagt of BGC s Energy Plan on
the Natural Gas Sector

Direptor Busingss Development and Resource Planning
Terasen Gas
* Update on BC Hydro's progress to fulfl
the Energy Flan targets set out last year
* Qutlining how Energy Policy I8 impacting
ower generation project o?portunities
+ How does BC's target to attaln power self-
sufficlency impact the natural gas sector?

Networking Lunchaon for
Speakera and Delegates

Assessing Human Capital Capacity: The Oil and
Gas Centre of Excellence On Workforce Strategies

D. Jean Valgardson
President & CEQ
Nerthern Lights College

The Gif and Gas Centre of Excellerics, Is the result of
suceessful private-public partnerships, corporate and
personal donations and local support. It will propare
students to enter the olf and gas industty and support
the growth of B8.C.'s sconomy, Oil and gas is B.C.'s
fastest growing industry, and praviding top quelity
training will help delfver on the BC Energy Plan goal to
becoma one of the most competitive jurisdictiony in
North America,

* What exactly doas this program get out to cdo?

» MHow does it work?

+ What sorts of tools and resources exist for
companies to utilize to meet their HR
reguirements?

Glosing Remarks from
the Confersnce Chair

Conference Goncludes




The Canadian Institute’s 11t Annual

BC NATURAL GAS

SYMPOSIU Y

NEW DISCOVERIES « SOARING LAND SALES « INCENTIVES AND FOLICIES

TO SUPPORT REVELOPMENT
27.28, 2003 « Intcractive Workshops: May 26
Fairmant Vancauvor Hotod | Vanecauver, B

May

Maximize your organization

SPONSORSHIP & EXHIBITION OPPORTUNITIES
's visibility In front of key decision-makers in your target market, For more information,

Executive Christopher Nesly at 416-827.0718 axt. 313, tul-fres 1-B71827-0748 axt, 313

or by email at ¢.neely@canadianinstitute.com

contact Sanfor Business Development

Shonsored By:

YES! Please cogisier te fo

ML LIR LI R T

11TH ANNUAL BC NATURAL GAS SYMPOSIUM

IR,

w,

iy
IR oty W

412906

PRIDRITY SERVIGE CODE:

Conference Gode:
428WD8-VAN

r the

The Canadian Inatituts
1329 Bay St.,
Toranta, Ontario M5H 2G4

4 EASY WAYS TO REGISTER

%y Telephone: 1-877-327-7936 or
in Teranta {4%8] 827-7938

1-877-927-1563 o1
in Teronto (418) 927-1583

tomerSenita@ Canadianinstitute. com

Payment Policy

Payment must be received in fuR by the confirence
date, AU diseounts will ba applfed ta the Conference
Only fae (axcludng add-onsh, canaot be tambinad
with any other offar, 2nd must be paid in fuk 3t tme
of order. Group discounts svadable to indjviguals
emploved by the same ciganizaian,

Gancsltation and Refund Policy

Substitution of partizipants is parmissible without
prier notdication. If you are unable to find a
substitute, plesye notify The Canedlan Inethute in
wittng i fater than 10 days prior to & conterenca
dte e & cradit vaucher will b iesued b you for tha
full ameunt peid, Credit Vauchers arg valid for | vesr
a0 Dre (aCaamatle against any other Canadian
Lngtituts conterante. If you prafr, you may request
a refund of fees peid less a 26% senica chargs, No
credits ar rafunds wl be glvan for cancallatians
rectoved ofter 10 dayg pnor tu the conferenge dats,
The Caopdian institute rasarvas th nght o cancel
arty wamtavonce f deerns nugessary ang wil, in such
even, nike 8 full refunt of any tagisteation fag, but
wid nat b4 respoasiie r #ifai, hatel ac nther st
incurrad by ragisiramts. No liabifityis s3sumed by The
Canndion Insthuts for changss in pragram dats,
COrtent, speakers of witwa,

Incerrect Contzet Information

FEE PER Register & Pay by | gycirrer & Pay by Rupistar & Pay
DELEGATE Foi 222008 1 Apr29,2008 | Aftar g, 29, 2009 s
Advan & Qaubing 1t = Fax:

. " $1795 + 3% 63T $1805 ~ 5% 58T $2005 — 5 GST

= Cenferetze Ok | Sioga75 = S196975 = STH09T5 5 Maik

=1 | am attending, please add the conferenca materials CO-ROM ta my arder

$185 + 21595 |S & HI 1 - applicable taxes)
Q Emall: Cug

PAYMENT phetocapy for sdditionsl dalugates
Pleagecharga my LIVISA O Mastorferd O AMEX
Number Expiry
Slgnature )
G { have enclosed ray chegua for § Inciuding GST made payable t
The Canadian Instituta {G5T Ne. 106351728}
NAME POSITIEN
CHREANIZATION
ADDRESS
oy PROVINGE FOSTAL CODE
TELEFHONE FAX
EMAIL
TYPE OF BURINESS M, OF EMPLOYEES
AFPROVING MANAEER POSTON

PAYMENT ON ADVANC

€ BOOKING OFFER MUST BE RECEIVED PRIOR TN FEBRUARY 22, 2008

-47-

T asvise us of changes 1o your contact inftmaation,
wagn send ainendments by Fax g 416-827-1081 a5
omstt s ot DataEConadidinstslute, com
of vigit cur webae and ik on "update yaur
cwstomar infoimation”,



-48-



intengive Course in

woon s ABORIGINAL

meomnss  CONSULTATION
FOR INDUSTRY: BC

>

5:00
B:45
9:00

COURSE CONTENT

DAY ONE - | Tuesday, june 10, 1608

Ragistration QOpens and Coffes Ssrved BB
Cpening Remarks from the Conference Chair

Enhancing Collaboration Betwean First Nations
and Industry: Hands-on Strategies in Building
Sustainable Relationships
Chief Ron lgnace, Skeetshest Indian Band
+  Understanding 2 community’s culeure
ast, prasent and futlirs)
+  bxamining how cormunity dynamics relate to
the consultation precass
= Knowing how First Natlons want to be approached
for consultation
*  Avaiding cultural misunderstandings through awareness
+  Exploring best practices for collaboration; what has
worked and what has not worked?
+  Examining case studies of sucrassiul industry
and Aboriginal partnerships
+  Utillzing government and other agency resources
o wark together more effagtivaly

12:00 Natworking Luncheon for 'i*

1:00

4:00

»

Delegatas and Speakers

Building Capaclty: Best Practices in

Emfioyment,ﬁnihing, Education, Business

and Commnity Development

Garry Oker

Farmer Chief and Nagotiator, Dolg River First Nation

Senior Representative

iractor, Communicatiang, Pluwanic Fower

+ Develuping on-the-ground strategies to building capacity

+ Qvarcoming barrfers te Increase Aboriginal
ernployment on and off reserves

*  Assessing training needs for aborignal frclusion
in the workforee

*  Understanding and implernenting impact Benefit
Agreetments, Participation Agresmants, Accommedatian
Agreements andior Soclo-keanomic Agreements

»  Idandfying the elements of IBAs

* Implementing ax-revanue sharing

+  Lessans learnad and vrderstanding roles for the future

Closing Remarks from the Conferance Chair
Conference Adjourns

VENLE DETAILS

9:00

12:00

1:00

4:00

DAY TWO | Wednesday, June |1, 2008

Undurutandiné how Recent Case Law, Land
Llaims and BC and Albearta Guidelines Affect
the Consultation Process

Thomas Rothwel!
Alberes fustive

Jennifer Spencer
Associate, Blake, Casvels & Graydon LLP
+  Exploring how the treaty ratifications in BC
affect tha consultatlon process:
- Tsawwassen First Nation
= Maa-pulth First Nation _
* Tha immediate and potential long-term implications
of the Teliqotln Firet Natien v. British Columble case
* Undarstanding the significance of the Federyl Court
of Appeal’s decision regarding the Dene Tha' First
Natien v. Canada
+  Dutlining the Importance of the R v. Morriz dacisipn
* Bxamining the benefits of signing the Agreamant-in-Frinclple
for the cammunities of Blgstena, Calling Lake, Chipewyan
Lake, Paerless Lake and Trout Lake

Networking Luncheon for {i
Delegates and Speakers |

Managing the Environmental, Economical and
Social impacts of Resource Davelopment Projects

Joyce Aveand

Uirecton, Alaxander Industry Relations Corparation

Alexander Firse Nation

« Understanding First Natlons’ environmental, econormical
and soclal concerns

*  Addressing ways to minimize Impacts to First Nations'
ways of life

*  Best practices for managing cumulative effects of existing
and futurs development:

+ Accessing and implementing cusulative effacts
management tools

v Strategles to collaborate with First Matlons, other
industry companies and government

+  Menltoring the ecosystem health through key Indleators

Closing Remarks fram the Conference Chair
Conferenca Concludes

Prozented By:

attitel » Register Now « 1-877-927-7936

-49-




#pp» The Oanadlan Institute COUF!SE SERIES
Intensive Course in

ABORIGINAL

June 1611, 2008
Fainmont Hotel
VANCOHIVER, BC

CONSULTATION

FOR INDUSTRY: BC

SPONSORSHIP & EXHIBITION OPPORTUNITIES

Maximize your crganization’s visibillty-in front of key daclsion-makers
in your target market, For more Information, contact
Directar Buginess Davelopment Exacutive Dantel Gellman
at 416-927-0718 axt, 389, toll-free +B77.027-0718 ext. 288
ar by amall at d.geliman@Canadianlnatituta com

YESI Plrase uyjinter ime ior thrz tensive Touise in

ARURIGINA] LONSULTATION 3R IMBUSTRY: HE

FEE KER Reguter A PAVRY | Hogintor k Payfy |  Heglstsr & Sy
DELEGATE e G 20BE v gang | e iy 19,2808
Aprme s Hnodine BHar y 0y
iy oo | SESETAEST | SN RGET | §USS-ENEST
(Rl Cawe | g =y

: 3§ aifendig, phizze-athd the eonifacenen. mapsits SN tor oy g
S190 & RHEAS I8 &H) (4 Sprfvible bave}

‘/Ej {etfirvg:

PRIGRITY SERYVICK £ODE:
420092

5 EASY WAYS T0 REGISTER

7 Telophore: 4778207936 0
in Toronto (418} 8277036

B Fax 1-BT7-872:1563 ¢
Ie: toronto (44G; 927- 1563
G Malis Tho Canadiay lnstituta
1329 Bay 51,

Toronto, Qutario MafL 204
{ustoirerSpniveitanadisningsiute.com

;3 Einaifs

wwwhanavigningtine.com

PAYMENT phatocony for sddltional delegalos
fmmlﬁmmmﬂﬂw DVISA O WMasterfard O AMEX Favmantpomw
Numbar E)(p[w Paymant must ba received in full by the confarsnce
] date. All dizcounts witt ba applied to the Canterance
Signaturs Qnly fee (excluding addhons), cennot be combined
with any ather ofter, and must be paid v ful 2 fime
~ of ordee. Group discounts available to ingividunts
0 1 have snelosad my chague for § Ineluding BST ma peyable to emplayed by the same arganization,
The Canadian Instituie (GST No. 106361728} Cancellation and Aefund Palicy
e Substitution of participants is permtissibla without
prior potificatian. If you arg vnablg 1o fing 2
NAME POSITION supatingts, piease narfy The Canadion Instituta i
witing ;,a latat that 10 days prsr o the ponferance
tate nd a credit vauthar wilt va issued to vou for the
QRGANIZATION full ampnt paid. Credit Viouchars ars valis for 1 year
[ ard are radeemsbly agaisst any other Canadian
ADDRESS fnstite gowerence, It you prafar, you may roquest
1 tafund of fees paid fass 4 25% sarice charge, Mo
cradits or refunds will be given for canceliaticns
Y PROVINCE PISTAL CODE received after 1% days poor 1o the cunference date.
' The Ganadian atite reseivey the rght v conge!
any coRferEnce it daoms nacessaty and wal, i such
TELEPHONE FAX avenl, rioke 2 Tull sefund of any registratinn fes, hut
will not be respansibie Tor aisfare, hotet or othar costs
incusead by egiskate, No liablity in azsumed by The
EMAY Canadian [natitte far chenqas in program date,
content, speakers of vanue.
TYPEOF BUSINESS N0, OF EVELOYEES Incartect Contact Information
T adtviat s of charney Lo your contack information,
APPROVING MANAGER POSITION phms_e sead amendrients |2’! Fax o G15-B2-1061 or
gmail ys wt Dotad@Canadianiartriuta, com

-50-

o visit our wabzite and click an “vpdala yowr
customer imormation”,



Flease deliver to! £d Froese William Kostiv
Company: Municipal District of Mackenzi
Tetal no. of pages: 3 {fneluding caver page)

Date: March 18, 2008

infensive Course in
Aboriginal Consultation for industry: BC

_ June 10-11, 2008, Vancouver

Successful long-lasting partnerships require Industry and First Nations to fully
understand each other’s challenges, needs and godls.

In this NEW Infensive course farmat, our expert panel of, Industry and
aboriglnal spaakers will use hands-on examplas and In-depth discussion to
dellver proven best practices on numerous imely toples.

Hear from:

+ Chief Ron Ignace, Skeefchesin indian Band on Enhancing
Collaboration batween First Natlons and Industry

«  Garry Qker, Former Chief and Negofiator of Dolg River First Nation and
Plufonic Power on Best Practices In Bullding Capaclty

s Jennlfer Spencer, Associate, Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP, and
Thomas Rothwell, Alberta Justice, on How Case Law, Land Claims and
BC and Alberta Guidelines offect Congulfation

s Joyce Arcand, Director of Alexander Industry Relations Corporation,
Alexander First Nation, on Managing Environmental, Economical and
Soclal Impacts of Resource Development Projects

Full conference detalls are on thelr way, buf reserve by April 11, 2008 anal
save $100 off the regulcr price. Register by using the attached order form or
by calling 1-877-927-7936,

in case of missing, ilegible, oringortéet information, pleage return caver sheat with comments and/or changes,

EI: 4 § R A Ta M T
i 4

il Y
The Canadian Tnstiwte « 1329 Bay Street, Toronto, Qniaria M5R 204 i ‘
Tel (416) 927-7936 » 1-877-927-7936 + Fax: (416) 927-1563 » 1-877-927-1563 |, ﬂ

[ Y, PP
R U EIAL LT

-51-



-52-



Carol Gabriel =

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jessika on behalf of American Conference institute [j.hunt@americanconference.com]
Tuesday, March 18, 2008 2:01 AM

Bill Kostiw

Alaska Oil and Gas Symposium Survey

To view this email as a web page / Voir ce courriel en tant que page web

AMERICAN CONFERENCE INSTITUTE

A2N0N20NR

Dear Mr. Kosfiw,

It has come to our attention that there was technical error on the original survey email.
If you are interested in sharing your insight with us, please submit your responses
using the below revised version of the survey. Sorry for any inconvenience.

My name is Catherine Lummack and | am the Senior Producer for the 4th Annual Alaska Qil and Gas Symposium taking

place on September 23-24, 2008, in Anchorage, Alaska. This conference has quickly become the teading event in North
America that delves into the widest array of Alaska's hottest topics and features the highest level of speakers and leading
experis,

1 would like to ensure that this year's conference is truly an 'attendee-focused' event. To do this, | want to make sure that
the most pressing topics and issues are covered on the agenda and the speakers and companies you would like to hear
from most are represented. Your Alaskan cil and gas Issues are important to us and we want to hear from youl

Please take a few minutes to respond and in thanks, American Conference Institute will enter you into a draw for an Apple
8GE iPod Nano (valued at $199.99). In order to be entered in the draw, complete and submit your survey by March 18,
2008.

For information on sponsorship and exhibition opportunities please contact Chris Neely at
c.neely@americanconference.com or call 1-888-224-2480 ext 313.

Thank you for your feedback. We look forward o seeing you this September in Anchorage!

Sincerely,

-53-




> Wisnins [ipneckd

Catherine Lummack
Senior Conference Producer
AMERICAN CONFERENCE INSTITUTE

4th Annual

Symposium

1. Name

2. Email

3. Organization

|

4. Phone (Winner will be contacted through phone)

!

5. Where are you based? USA or Canada
[UsA™ i
6. May we contact you directly to further our research efforts in developing this year's
conference agenda?
-~ Yes
 No

7. What are the top three Oil and Gas issues that you would be most interested to hear about?

8. What experts/organizations would you fike to hear from this year?

9. if you attended last year's event, are there sessions or speakers that you feel should be

3/20/2008 -54-




e laVialatate

repeated again?

10. Are there any issues that you think lend themselves to a lenger, more intense, interactive
session?

11. Would you be interested in attending a full day Master class before or after the conference?

" Before
" After

12. What topic(s) would you like to see covered?

13. What Canadian perspectives/issues would you like to hear about?

14. What US perspectivesfissues would you like to hear about?

15. Please check all topics you are interested in learning more about:
™ Current pipeline updates

[ Case studies

I North Slope status update

I Tax and royalty issues

{™ Regulatory and legal issues

™ Government and industry relationships and partnerships
™ Exploration and development

™ Opportunities for Alaska in the global market place

I Outlooks, forecast and expectations for Alaska oil and gas
[~ Stakeholder relations

i Climate change and environmental issues

[ Aboriginal issues

-b5-




™ Technical advancements needed to increase production
[~ Other

17. Which of the following add significant value to the conference? Please check off all that
apply

I Networking opportunities

[ Speaker presentations

{~ Conference materials

[~ Early riser sessions

™ Breakout/interactive sessions

i~ Evening receptions/social activities

I Sponsor exhibits

[ Interactive learning session

18. Are there any service suppliers/vendors that you would like to see exhibiting at this year's
event?

Submit |

If you do not receive a cenfirmation page Eaf“t‘é“r'clicking submit, please click here.

This email was sent 10 bkostiw@md23.ab.ca

This email was sent by: The Canadian Instiiute
1329 Bay Street Toronto, Ontario M5R 204 Canada

We respect your right to privacy - view our policy

3/20/2008

Manage Subscriptions | Update Profile

-hB-




